

ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 536—COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY

MARCH 26, 2007

Referred to Committee on Judiciary

SUMMARY—Transfers certain authority concerning enforcement of child support and related services from the district attorneys to the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services. (BDR 38-1405)

FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: May have Fiscal Impact.
Effect on the State: Yes.

~

EXPLANATION – Matter in *bolded italics* is new; matter between brackets ~~omitted material~~ is material to be omitted.

AN ACT relating to child support; prospectively transferring the authority for a program for the enforcement of child support and related services from district attorneys to the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services; requiring the District Attorney of Clark County to report to the 75th Session of the Nevada Legislature on the status of certain recommendations concerning child support enforcement; requiring the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services and the district attorneys of this State to report to the 75th Session of the Nevada Legislature concerning plans for carrying out the prospective transfer; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Legislative Counsel's Digest:

1 Existing law provides for the enforcement of obligations of child support under
2 a program established pursuant to federal law through the district attorneys of this
3 State, in conjunction with the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the
4 Department of Health and Human Services. (Chapter 425 of NRS) This bill
5 transfers all authority for that program to the Division of Welfare and Supportive
6 Services, effective July 1, 2011. **Section 3** of this bill requires the Chief of the
7 Program to establish three regional offices to carry out the program, and requires
8 each county to contribute to the funding of the program. **Section 4** of this bill
9 authorizes the Administrator of the Division to contract with the district attorneys
10 to assist in carrying out the program.



* A B 5 3 6 *

11 **Section 290** of this bill requires the District Attorney of Clark County to report
12 to the 75th Session of the Nevada Legislature concerning reviews conducted of the
13 child support system by Policy Studies Inc. and MAXIMUS. **Section 291** of this
14 bill requires the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services and the district
15 attorneys of this State to prepare for the transition of duties and to report to the 75th
16 Session of the Nevada Legislature concerning plans for carrying out the prospective
17 transfer of the authority for the program.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, REPRESENTED IN
SENATE AND ASSEMBLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

1 **Section 1.** Chapter 425 of NRS is hereby amended by adding
2 thereto the provisions set forth as sections 2, 3 and 4 of this act.

3 **Sec. 2.** *“Public agency” means the Division, one of its*
4 *regional offices established pursuant to section 3 of this act or the*
5 *district attorney of any county with whom the Administrator has*
6 *contracted pursuant to section 4 of this act.*

7 **Sec. 3. 1.** *The Chief shall establish three regional offices of*
8 *the Division to coordinate and administer the provisions of this*
9 *chapter.*

10 **2.** *Financial support for the regional offices must be provided*
11 *by:*

12 *(a) The money transferred to the Division pursuant to*
13 *subsection 3;*

14 *(b) Any money provided by legislative appropriation for this*
15 *purpose; and*

16 *(c) Any federal money allotted to the State of Nevada for this*
17 *purpose.*

18 **3.** *Each county shall transfer to the Division during each*
19 *fiscal year for the support of the Program no less than the amount*
20 *it contributed during the previous year for the support of the*
21 *Program. The money must be transferred to the operational*
22 *budget for the Program.*

23 **Sec. 4.** *The Administrator may contract with the district*
24 *attorneys of any one or more counties to assist in the*
25 *administration of this chapter within their respective counties. If*
26 *the Administrator contracts with a district attorney pursuant to*
27 *this section, he may delegate the legal authority of the Division*
28 *pursuant to this chapter or otherwise under the Program to the*
29 *district attorney.*

30 **Sec. 5.** NRS 425.260 is hereby amended to read as follows:
31 425.260 As used in this chapter, unless the context otherwise
32 requires, the words and terms defined in NRS 425.270 to 425.335,
33 inclusive, *and section 2 of this act* have the meanings ascribed to
34 them in those sections.



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 **Sec. 6.** NRS 425.320 is hereby amended to read as follows:

2 425.320 "Prosecuting attorney" means the ~~{district attorney of~~
3 ~~any county or of Carson City, or the}~~ Attorney General . ~~{when~~
4 ~~acting pursuant to NRS 425.380.}~~

5 **Sec. 7.** NRS 425.380 is hereby amended to read as follows:

6 425.380 ~~{1. The district attorney}~~ *The prosecuting attorney*
7 is responsible for establishing paternity and securing support
8 pursuant to this chapter in cases referred by the Division.

9 ~~{2. The Attorney General may assist any district attorney upon~~
10 ~~request.~~

11 ~~3. If a district attorney fails or refuses to perform this duty in a~~
12 ~~particular case in which assistance is granted, or in which the~~
13 ~~establishment of paternity or enforcement of support is required, the~~
14 ~~Attorney General may undertake to perform this duty and may~~
15 ~~exercise in connection therewith all powers of the district attorney~~
16 ~~provided by law.}~~

17 **Sec. 8.** NRS 425.3852 is hereby amended to read as follows:

18 425.3852 1. In a proceeding certified to the district court
19 pursuant to the provisions of NRS 425.3848 or 425.385, the
20 interests of the public must be represented by the ~~{district attorney~~
21 ~~of the county in which the district court sits.}~~ *prosecuting attorney.*

22 2. Except as otherwise provided in subsection 1, the case may
23 be presented by an employee of the Program or the ~~{office of the~~
24 ~~district attorney.}~~ *prosecuting attorney.*

25 **Sec. 9.** NRS 425.397 is hereby amended to read as follows:

26 425.397 1. Each ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency in
27 this State collecting support for children shall compare the
28 information received pursuant to NRS 425.395 against its cases to
29 identify any person who is in arrears and holds such a license,
30 certificate or permit.

31 2. The ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency shall notify
32 each person so identified, by first-class mail, to give him an
33 opportunity to satisfy the claim before notice is given to the issuer
34 of the license, certificate or permit of the arrearage.

35 3. If the person does not satisfy the arrearage, the ~~{district~~
36 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency shall report the fact of the arrearage
37 to the issuer of the license, certificate or permit. The ~~{Division}~~
38 *public agency* shall similarly notify the issuer of the license,
39 certificate or permit when the person thereafter pays the arrearage or
40 otherwise satisfies the claim.

41 **Sec. 10.** NRS 425.400 is hereby amended to read as follows:

42 425.400 1. The Division may establish a central unit to serve
43 as a registry for the receipt of information, for answering inquiries
44 concerning responsible parents, to coordinate and supervise



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 departmental activities in relation to responsible parents and to
2 ensure effective cooperation with law enforcement agencies.

3 2. To effectuate the purposes of this section, the Administrator
4 or a prosecuting attorney may, in addition to the information the
5 Chief is authorized to request pursuant to NRS 425.393, request all
6 information and assistance as authorized by this chapter from the
7 following persons and entities:

- 8 (a) State, county and local agencies;
9 (b) Public and private employers;
10 (c) Employee organizations and trusts of every kind;
11 (d) Financial institutions and entities which are in the business
12 of providing credit reports; and
13 (e) Public utilities.

14 3. The persons and entities described in subsection 2 and their
15 officers and employees shall:

- 16 (a) Cooperate in the location of a responsible parent who has
17 abandoned or deserted, or is failing to support his child; and
18 (b) Upon the request of the Division or the prosecuting attorney,
19 provide all information on hand relative to the location, income and
20 property of such a parent.

21 4. A disclosure made in good faith pursuant to subsection 3
22 does not give rise to any action for damages for the disclosure.

23 5. If a person or other entity fails to supply the information
24 requested pursuant to subsection 2, the Administrator or prosecuting
25 attorney may issue a subpoena to compel the person or entity to
26 provide that information. A person or entity that fails to comply
27 with a request made pursuant to subsection 2 is subject to a civil
28 penalty not to exceed \$500 for each failure to comply.

29 6. Any record established pursuant to the provisions of this
30 section is available only to:

- 31 (a) The ~~Attorney General;~~ *prosecuting attorney;*
32 (b) ~~A district attorney;~~
33 ~~—(c)~~ A court having jurisdiction in a paternity, support or
34 abandonment proceeding or action;
35 ~~[(d)]~~ (c) The resident parent, legal guardian, attorney or agent of
36 a child who is not receiving Temporary Assistance for Needy
37 Families pursuant to Title IV of the Social Security Act , ~~[(d)]~~ 42
38 U.S.C. §§ 601 et seq. ; ~~[(d)]~~ or
39 ~~[(e)]~~ (d) An agency of the Federal Government or of this or any
40 other state as authorized by regulations of the Division adopted in
41 accordance with the provisions of the Social Security Act.

42 **Sec. 11.** NRS 425.510 is hereby amended to read as follows:

43 425.510 1. Each ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency
44 collecting support for children shall send a notice by first-class mail
45 to each person who is in arrears in the payment for the support of



1 one or more children. The notice must include the information set
2 forth in subsection 2 and a statement of the amount of the arrearage.

3 2. If the person does not, within 30 days after he receives the
4 notice required by subsection 1:

5 (a) Satisfy the arrearage pursuant to subsection 6; or

6 (b) Submit to the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency a
7 written request for a hearing,

8 ➔ the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency shall report the name
9 of that person to the Department of Motor Vehicles.

10 3. If a person requests a hearing within the period prescribed in
11 subsection 2, a hearing must be held pursuant to NRS 425.3832. The
12 master shall notify the person of his recommendation at the
13 conclusion of the hearing or as soon thereafter as is practicable. If
14 the master determines that the person is in arrears in the payment
15 for the support of one or more children, he shall include in the
16 notice the information set forth in subsection 4.

17 4. If the master determines that a person who requested a
18 hearing pursuant to subsection 2 is in arrears in the payment for the
19 support of one or more children, the master shall notify the person
20 that if he does not immediately agree to enter into a plan for the
21 repayment of the arrearages that is approved by the ~~{district attorney
22 or other}~~ public agency, his driver's license and motorcycle driver's
23 license may be subject to suspension. If the person does not agree to
24 enter into such a plan and the district court issues an order
25 approving the recommendation of the master, the ~~{district attorney
26 or other}~~ public agency shall report the name of that person to the
27 Department of Motor Vehicles.

28 5. The ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency shall, within 5
29 days after the person who is in arrears in the payment for the support
30 of one or more children satisfies the arrearage pursuant to
31 subsection 6, notify the Department of Motor Vehicles that the
32 person has satisfied the arrearage.

33 6. For the purposes of this section:

34 (a) A person is in arrears in the payment for the support of one
35 or more children if:

36 (1) He:

37 (I) Owes a total of more than \$1,000 for the support of
38 one or more children for which payment is past due; and

39 (II) Is delinquent for not less than 2 months in payments
40 for the support of one or more children or any payments ordered by
41 a court for arrearages in such payments; or

42 (2) He has failed to provide medical insurance for a child as
43 required by a court order.

44 (b) A person who is in arrears in the payment for the support of
45 one or more children may satisfy the arrearage by:



* A B 5 3 6 *

(1) Paying all of the past due payments;

(2) If he is unable to pay all past due payments:

(I) Paying the amounts of the overdue payments for the preceding 12 months which a court has determined are in arrears; or

(II) Entering into and complying with a plan for the repayment of the arrearages which is approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order; or

(3) If the arrearage is for a failure to provide and maintain medical insurance, providing proof that the child is covered under a policy, contract or plan of medical insurance.

(c) A person shall be deemed to have received a notice 3 days after it is mailed, by first-class mail, postage prepaid, to that person at his last known address.

7. For the purposes of this section, a person shall be deemed to have received a notice 3 days after it is mailed, by first-class mail, postage prepaid, to that person at his last known address.

Sec. 12. NRS 425.510 is hereby amended to read as follows:

425.510 1. Each ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency collecting support for children shall send a notice by first-class mail to each person who:

(a) Has failed to comply with a subpoena or warrant relating to a proceeding to determine the paternity of a child or to establish or enforce an obligation for the support of a child; or

(b) Is in arrears in the payment for the support of one or more children.

↳ The notice must include the information set forth in subsection 2 and a copy of the subpoena or warrant or a statement of the amount of the arrearage.

2. If the person does not, within 30 days after he receives the notice required by subsection 1:

(a) Comply with the subpoena or warrant;

(b) Satisfy the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560; or

(c) Submit to the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency a written request for a hearing,

↳ the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency shall report the name of that person to the Department of Motor Vehicles.

3. If a person requests a hearing within the period prescribed in subsection 2, a hearing must be held pursuant to NRS 425.3832. The master shall notify the person of his recommendation at the conclusion of the hearing or as soon thereafter as is practicable. If the master determines that the person has failed to comply with a subpoena or warrant relating to a proceeding to determine the paternity of a child or to establish or enforce an obligation for the support of a child, he shall include in the notice the information set forth in subsection 4. If the master determines that the person is in



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 arrears in the payment for the support of one or more children, he
2 shall include in the notice the information set forth in subsection 5.

3 4. If the master determines that a person who requested a
4 hearing pursuant to subsection 2 has not complied with a subpoena
5 or warrant relating to a proceeding to determine the paternity of a
6 child or to establish or enforce an obligation for the support of a
7 child and the district court issues an order approving the
8 recommendation of the master, the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public
9 agency shall report the name of that person to the Department.

10 5. If the master determines that a person who requested a
11 hearing pursuant to subsection 2 is in arrears in the payment for the
12 support of one or more children, the master shall notify the person
13 that if he does not immediately agree to enter into a plan for the
14 repayment of the arrearages that is approved by the ~~{district attorney~~
15 ~~or other}~~ public agency, his driver's license and motorcycle driver's
16 license may be subject to suspension. If the person does not agree to
17 enter into such a plan and the district court issues an order
18 approving the recommendation of the master, the ~~{district attorney~~
19 ~~or other}~~ public agency shall report the name of that person to the
20 Department of Motor Vehicles.

21 6. The ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency shall, within 5
22 days after the person who has failed to comply with a subpoena or
23 warrant or is in arrears in the payment for the support of one or
24 more children complies with the subpoena or warrant or satisfies the
25 arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560, notify the Department of Motor
26 Vehicles that the person has complied with the subpoena or warrant
27 or has satisfied the arrearage.

28 **Sec. 13.** NRS 425.520 is hereby amended to read as follows:

29 425.520 1. The Division shall prescribe, by regulation, a
30 statement which must be submitted to an agency that issues a
31 professional, occupational or recreational license, certificate or
32 permit, other than the Department of Wildlife, by an applicant for
33 the issuance or renewal of such a license, certificate or permit.

34 2. The statement prescribed pursuant to subsection 1 must:

35 (a) Provide the applicant with an opportunity to indicate that:

36 (1) He is not subject to a court order for the support of a
37 child;

38 (2) He is subject to a court order for the support of one or
39 more children and is in compliance with the order or is in
40 compliance with a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~
41 public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount
42 owed pursuant to the order; or

43 (3) He is subject to a court order for the support of one or
44 more children and is not in compliance with the order or a plan
45 approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the
2 order;

3 (b) Include a statement that the application for the issuance or
4 renewal of the license, certificate or permit will be denied if the
5 applicant does not indicate on the statement which of the provisions
6 of paragraph (a) applies to the applicant; and

7 (c) Include a space for the signature of the applicant.

8 **Sec. 14.** NRS 425.520 is hereby amended to read as follows:

9 425.520 1. The Division shall prescribe, by regulation, a
10 statement which must be submitted to an agency that issues a
11 professional or occupational license, certificate or permit pursuant to
12 title 54 of NRS by an applicant for the issuance or renewal of such a
13 license, certificate or permit.

14 2. The statement prescribed pursuant to subsection 1 must:

15 (a) Provide the applicant with an opportunity to indicate that:

16 (1) He is not subject to a court order for the support of a
17 child;

18 (2) He is subject to a court order for the support of one or
19 more children and is in compliance with the order or is in
20 compliance with a plan approved by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~
21 public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount
22 owed pursuant to the order; or

23 (3) He is subject to a court order for the support of one or
24 more children and is not in compliance with the order or a plan
25 approved by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing
26 the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the
27 order;

28 (b) Include a statement that the application for the issuance or
29 renewal of the license, certificate or permit will be denied if the
30 applicant does not indicate on the statement which of the provisions
31 of paragraph (a) applies to the applicant; and

32 (c) Include a space for the signature of the applicant.

33 **Sec. 15.** NRS 425.530 is hereby amended to read as follows:

34 425.530 1. Each ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency
35 collecting support for children shall send a notice by certified mail,
36 restricted delivery, with return receipt requested to each person who:

37 (a) Has failed to comply with a subpoena or warrant relating to a
38 proceeding to determine the paternity of a child or to establish,
39 modify or enforce an obligation for the support of a child; or

40 (b) Is in arrears in the payment for the support of one or more
41 children.

42 ➡ The notice must include the information set forth in subsections 2
43 and 3 and a copy of the subpoena or warrant or a statement of the
44 amount of the arrearage.



* A B 5 3 6 *

2. If the person does not, within 30 days after he receives the notice required by subsection 1:

- (a) Comply with the subpoena or warrant;
- (b) Satisfy the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560; or
- (c) Submit to the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency a written request for a hearing,

↳ the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency shall request in writing that the master suspend all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to that person.

3. If the master receives from ~~a district attorney or other~~ *the* public agency a request to suspend the professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person, the master shall enter a recommendation determining whether the person:

- (a) Has failed to comply with a subpoena or warrant relating to a proceeding to determine the paternity of a child or to establish, modify or enforce an obligation for the support of a child; or

- (b) Is in arrears in the payment for the support of one or more children.

↳ As soon as practicable after the master enters his recommendation, the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency shall notify the person by first-class mail of the recommendation of the master.

4. If a person requests a hearing within the period prescribed in subsection 2, a hearing must be held pursuant to NRS 425.3832. The master shall notify the person of his recommendation at the conclusion of the hearing or as soon thereafter as is practicable.

Sec. 16. NRS 425.530 is hereby amended to read as follows:

425.530 1. Each ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency collecting support for children shall send a notice by certified mail, restricted delivery, with return receipt requested to each person who is issued a professional or occupational license, certificate or permit pursuant to title 54 of NRS and:

- (a) Has failed to comply with a subpoena or warrant relating to a proceeding to determine the paternity of a child or to establish, modify or enforce an obligation for the support of a child; or

- (b) Is in arrears in the payment for the support of one or more children.

↳ The notice must include the information set forth in subsections 2 and 3 and a copy of the subpoena or warrant or a statement of the amount of the arrearage.

2. If the person does not, within 30 days after he receives the notice required by subsection 1:

- (a) Comply with the subpoena or warrant;
- (b) Satisfy the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560; or



(c) Submit to the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency a written request for a hearing,

↳ the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency shall request in writing that the master suspend any professional or occupational license, certificate or permit issued pursuant to title 54 of NRS to that person.

3. If the master receives from ~~{a district attorney or other}~~ the public agency a request to suspend any professional or occupational license, certificate or permit issued pursuant to title 54 of NRS to a person, the master shall enter a recommendation determining whether the person:

(a) Has failed to comply with a subpoena or warrant relating to a proceeding to determine the paternity of a child or to establish, modify or enforce an obligation for the support of a child; or

(b) Is in arrears in the payment for the support of one or more children.

↳ As soon as practicable after the master enters his recommendation, the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency shall notify the person by first-class mail of the recommendation of the master.

4. If a person requests a hearing within the period prescribed in subsection 2, a hearing must be held pursuant to NRS 425.3832. The master shall notify the person of his recommendation at the conclusion of the hearing or as soon thereafter as is practicable.

Sec. 17. NRS 425.540 is hereby amended to read as follows:

425.540 1. If a master enters a recommendation determining that a person:

(a) Has failed to comply with a subpoena or warrant relating to a proceeding to determine the paternity of a child or to establish or enforce an obligation for the support of a child; or

(b) Is in arrears in the payment for the support of one or more children,

↳ and the district court issues an order approving the recommendation of the master, the court shall provide a copy of the order to all agencies that issue professional, occupational or recreational licenses, certificates or permits.

2. A court order issued pursuant to subsection 1 must provide that if the person named in the order does not, within 30 days after the date on which the order is issued, submit to any agency that has issued a professional, occupational or recreational license, certificate or permit to that person a letter from the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency stating that the person has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560, the professional, occupational or recreational licenses issued to the person by that agency will be automatically suspended.



1 Such an order must not apply to a license, certificate or permit
2 issued by the Department of Wildlife or the State Land Registrar if
3 that license, certificate or permit expires less than 6 months after it
4 is issued.

5 3. If a court issues an order pursuant to subsection 1, the
6 ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency shall send a notice by first-
7 class mail to the person who is subject to the order. The notice must
8 include:

9 (a) If the person has failed to comply with a subpoena or
10 warrant, a copy of the court order and a copy of the subpoena or
11 warrant; or

12 (b) If the person is in arrears in the payment for the support of
13 one or more children:

14 (1) A copy of the court order;

15 (2) A statement of the amount of the arrearage; and

16 (3) A statement of the action that the person may take to
17 satisfy the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

18 **Sec. 18.** NRS 425.540 is hereby amended to read as follows:

19 425.540 1. If a master enters a recommendation determining
20 that a person who is issued a professional or occupational license,
21 certificate or permit pursuant to title 54 of NRS:

22 (a) Has failed to comply with a subpoena or warrant relating to a
23 proceeding to determine the paternity of a child or to establish or
24 enforce an obligation for the support of a child; or

25 (b) Is in arrears in the payment for the support of one or more
26 children,

27 ➡ and the district court issues an order approving the
28 recommendation of the master, the court shall provide a copy of the
29 order to all agencies that issue professional or occupational licenses,
30 certificates or permits pursuant to title 54 of NRS.

31 2. A court order issued pursuant to subsection 1 must provide
32 that if the person named in the order does not, within 30 days after
33 the date on which the order is issued, submit to any agency that has
34 issued a professional or occupational license, certificate or permit
35 pursuant to title 54 of NRS to that person a letter from the ~~[district~~
36 ~~attorney or other]~~ public agency stating that the person has complied
37 with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant
38 to NRS 425.560, any professional or occupational license, certificate
39 or permit issued pursuant to title 54 of NRS to the person by that
40 agency will be automatically suspended.

41 3. If a court issues an order pursuant to subsection 1, the
42 ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency shall send a notice by first-
43 class mail to the person who is subject to the order. The notice must
44 include:



(a) If the person has failed to comply with a subpoena or warrant, a copy of the court order and a copy of the subpoena or warrant; or

(b) If the person is in arrears in the payment for the support of one or more children:

(1) A copy of the court order;

(2) A statement of the amount of the arrearage; and

(3) A statement of the action that the person may take to satisfy the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 19. NRS 425.550 is hereby amended to read as follows:

425.550 The ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency shall, within 5 days after a person who is subject to a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 complies with the subpoena or warrant or satisfies the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560, provide to the person who is subject to the order a letter stating that the person has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage. The ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency shall also mail a copy of that letter to all of the agencies to which a copy of the order was provided pursuant to NRS 425.540.

Sec. 20. NRS 425.550 is hereby amended to read as follows:

425.550 The ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency shall, within 5 days after a person who is issued a professional or occupational license, certificate or permit pursuant to title 54 of NRS and is subject to a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 complies with the subpoena or warrant or satisfies the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560, provide to the person who is subject to the order a letter stating that the person has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage. The ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency shall also mail a copy of that letter to all of the agencies to which a copy of the order was provided pursuant to NRS 425.540.

Sec. 21. NRS 425.560 is hereby amended to read as follows:

425.560 For the purposes of NRS 425.500 to 425.560, inclusive:

1. A person is in arrears in the payment for the support of one or more children if:

(a) He:

(1) Owes a total of more than \$1,000 for the support of one or more children for which payment is past due; and

(2) Is delinquent for not less than 2 months in payments for the support of one or more children or any payments ordered by a court for arrearages in such payments; or

(b) He has failed to provide medical insurance for a child as required by a court order.



* A B 5 3 6 *

2. A person who is in arrears in the payment for the support of one or more children may satisfy the arrearage by:

(a) Paying all of the past due payments;

(b) If he is unable to pay all past due payments:

(1) Paying the amounts of the overdue payments for the preceding 12 months which a court has determined are in arrears; or

(2) Entering into and complying with a plan for the repayment of the arrearages which is approved by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order; or

(c) If the arrearage is for a failure to provide and maintain medical insurance, providing proof that the child is covered under a policy, contract or plan of medical insurance.

Sec. 22. NRS 425.560 is hereby amended to read as follows:

425.560 For the purposes of NRS 425.520 to 425.560, inclusive:

1. A person who is issued a professional or occupational license, certificate or permit pursuant to title 54 of NRS is in arrears in the payment for the support of one or more children if:

(a) He:

(1) Owes a total of more than \$1,000 for the support of one or more children for which payment is past due; and

(2) Is delinquent for not less than 2 months in payments for the support of one or more children or any payments ordered by a court for arrearages in such payments; or

(b) He has failed to provide medical insurance for a child as required by a court order.

2. A person who is in arrears in the payment for the support of one or more children pursuant to subsection 1 may satisfy the arrearage by:

(a) Paying all of the past due payments;

(b) If he is unable to pay all past due payments:

(1) Paying the amounts of the overdue payments for the preceding 12 months which a court has determined are in arrears; or

(2) Entering into and complying with a plan for the repayment of the arrearages which is approved by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order; or

(c) If the arrearage is for a failure to provide and maintain medical insurance, providing proof that the child is covered under a policy, contract or plan of medical insurance.

Sec. 23. NRS 1.550 is hereby amended to read as follows:

1.550 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a certificate as a court interpreter shall submit to the Court Administrator the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human



1 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
2 completed and signed by the applicant.

3 2. The Court Administrator shall include the statement required
4 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

5 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
6 for the issuance or renewal of the certificate; or

7 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Court Administrator.

8 3. A certificate as a court interpreter may not be issued or
9 renewed by the Court Administrator if the applicant:

10 (a) Fails to complete or submit the statement required pursuant
11 to subsection 1; or

12 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
13 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
14 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district~~
15 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
16 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

17 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
18 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
19 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
20 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for
21 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Court
22 Administrator shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district~~
23 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
24 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

25 **Sec. 24.** NRS 1.560 is hereby amended to read as follows:

26 1.560 1. If the Court Administrator receives a copy of a court
27 order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the
28 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational
29 licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the
30 holder of a certificate as a court interpreter, the Court Administrator
31 shall deem the certificate issued to that person to be suspended at
32 the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was
33 issued unless the Court Administrator receives a letter issued to the
34 holder of the certificate by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public
35 agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the
36 certificate has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has
37 satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

38 2. The Court Administrator shall reinstate a certificate as a
39 court interpreter that has been suspended by a district court pursuant
40 to NRS 425.540 if:

41 (a) The Court Administrator receives a letter issued by the
42 ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550
43 to the person whose certificate was suspended stating that the person
44 whose certificate was suspended has complied with the subpoena or
45 warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560; and



(b) The person whose certificate was suspended pays any fees imposed by the Court Administrator pursuant to NRS 1.520 for the reinstatement of a suspended certificate.

Sec. 25. NRS 7.034 is hereby amended to read as follows:

7.034 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to practice law in this State shall submit to the Supreme Court the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Supreme Court shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Supreme Court.

3. A license to practice law in this State may not be issued or renewed by the Supreme Court if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Supreme Court shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 26. NRS 7.037 is hereby amended to read as follows:

7.037 1. If the Supreme Court receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who has been issued a license to practice law in this State, the Supreme Court shall deem the license issued by the Supreme Court to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Supreme Court receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person to whom the license was issued stating that the person to whom the license was issued has complied with



1 the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to
2 NRS 425.560.

3 2. The Supreme Court shall reinstate a license to practice law
4 that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540
5 if:

6 (a) The Supreme Court receives a letter issued by the ~~[district~~
7 ~~attorney or other]~~ public agency to the person whose license was
8 suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has
9 complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage
10 pursuant to NRS 425.560; and

11 (b) The person whose license was suspended pays any fees
12 imposed by the Supreme Court for the reinstatement of a suspended
13 license.

14 **Sec. 27.** NRS 31A.014 is hereby amended to read as follows:

15 31A.014 "Enforcing authority" means the Division of Welfare
16 and Supportive Services, its designated representative , *including*
17 *the Attorney General*, or the district attorney.

18 **Sec. 28.** NRS 31A.300 is hereby amended to read as follows:

19 31A.300 In any proceeding where a court makes or has made
20 an order of assignment of income for the payment of the support of
21 a child to a person, the court shall direct that payments made
22 pursuant to the assignment be made to the enforcing authority. The
23 district attorney *or the Attorney General, when representing the*
24 *enforcing authority*, may appear in any proceeding to enforce that
25 order. The enforcing authority shall disburse the payments so
26 received to the person to whom the assignment was made in the
27 amount that the person is entitled to receive.

28 **Sec. 29.** NRS 90.375 is hereby amended to read as follows:

29 90.375 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a
30 license as a broker-dealer, sales representative, investment adviser
31 or representative of an investment adviser shall submit to the
32 Administrator the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare
33 and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human
34 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
35 completed and signed by the applicant.

36 2. The Administrator shall include the statement required
37 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

38 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
39 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

40 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Administrator.

41 3. A license as a broker-dealer, sales representative, investment
42 adviser or representative of an investment adviser may not be issued
43 or renewed by the Administrator if the applicant:

44 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
45 1; or



(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Administrator shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 30. NRS 90.435 is hereby amended to read as follows:

90.435 1. If the Administrator receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license as a broker-dealer, sales representative, investment adviser or representative of an investment adviser, the Administrator shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Administrator receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Administrator shall reinstate a license as a broker-dealer, sales representative, investment adviser or representative of an investment adviser that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Administrator receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 31. NRS 116A.440 is hereby amended to read as follows:

116A.440 1. An applicant for a certificate or permit shall submit to the Division:

(a) The social security number of the applicant; and

(b) The statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.



* A B 5 3 6 *

2. The Division shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance of the certificate or permit; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Division.

3. A certificate or permit may not be issued if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Division shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 32. NRS 116A.450 is hereby amended to read as follows:

116A.450 1. If the Division receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to the holder of a certificate or permit, the Division shall deem the certificate or permit to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date the court order was issued unless the Division receives a letter issued to the holder of the certificate or permit by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the certificate or permit has complied with a subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Division shall reinstate a certificate or permit that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Division receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the holder of the certificate or permit that he has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 33. NRS 119A.263 is hereby amended to read as follows:

119A.263 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a sales agent's license or registration as a representative or manager shall submit to the Administrator the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of



1 Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The
2 statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

3 2. The Administrator shall include the statement required
4 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

5 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
6 for the issuance or renewal of the license or registration; or

7 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Administrator.

8 3. A sales agent's license or registration as a representative or
9 manager may not be issued or renewed by the Administrator if the
10 applicant:

11 (a) Fails to complete or submit the statement required pursuant
12 to subsection 1; or

13 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
14 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
15 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district~~
16 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
17 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

18 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
19 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
20 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
21 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for
22 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
23 Administrator shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district~~
24 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
25 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

26 **Sec. 34.** NRS 119A.266 is hereby amended to read as follows:

27 119A.266 1. If the Administrator receives a copy of a court
28 order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the
29 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational
30 licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who has been
31 issued a sales agent's license or has been registered as a
32 representative or manager, the Administrator shall deem the license
33 or registration to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the
34 date on which the court order was issued unless the Administrator
35 receives a letter issued to the holder of the license or registration by
36 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS
37 425.550 stating that the holder of the license or registration has
38 complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage
39 pursuant to NRS 425.560.

40 2. The Administrator shall reinstate a sales agent's license or
41 the registration of a representative or manager that has been
42 suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the
43 Administrator receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or~~
44 ~~other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose
45 license or registration was suspended stating that the person whose



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 license or registration was suspended has complied with the
2 subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to
3 NRS 425.560.

4 **Sec. 35.** NRS 122.065 is hereby amended to read as follows:

5 122.065 1. An applicant for the issuance of a certificate of
6 permission shall submit to the county clerk the statement prescribed
7 by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the
8 Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS
9 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the
10 applicant.

11 2. The county clerk shall include the statement required
12 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

13 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
14 for the issuance of the certificate of permission; or

15 (b) A separate form prescribed by the county clerk.

16 3. A certificate of permission may not be issued by the county
17 clerk if the applicant:

18 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
19 1; or

20 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
21 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
22 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district~~
23 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
24 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

25 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
26 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
27 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
28 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for
29 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the county
30 clerk shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or~~
31 ~~other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions
32 that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

33 **Sec. 36.** NRS 122.067 is hereby amended to read as follows:

34 122.067 1. If a county clerk receives a copy of a court order
35 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
36 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
37 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a certificate of
38 permission, the county clerk shall deem the certificate of permission
39 issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after
40 the date on which the court order was issued unless the county clerk
41 receives a letter issued to the holder of the certificate of permission
42 by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS
43 425.550 stating that the holder of the certificate of permission has
44 complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage
45 pursuant to NRS 425.560.



2. A county clerk shall reinstate a certificate of permission that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the county clerk receives a letter issued by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose certificate of permission was suspended stating that the person whose certificate of permission was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 37. NRS 125B.150 is hereby amended to read as follows:

125B.150 1. The district attorney of the county of residence of the child, or of a parent, alleged parent or guardian who does not have physical custody of the child, *or the Attorney General on behalf of the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services*, shall take such action as is necessary to establish parentage of the child and locate and take legal action, including the establishment or adjustment of an obligation of support, against a person who has a duty to support the child when requested to do so by the parent, alleged parent or guardian . ~~[for a public agency which provides assistance to the parent, alleged parent, guardian or child.]~~ If the *action is brought by a district attorney and the* court for cause transfers the action to another county, the clerk of the receiving court shall notify the district attorney of that county, and that district attorney shall proceed to prosecute the cause of action and take such further action as is necessary to establish parentage and to establish or adjust the obligation of support and to enforce the payment of support pursuant to this chapter or chapter 31A, 126 ~~[, 130 or 425]~~ *or 130* of NRS.

2. In a county where the district attorney has deputies to aid him in the performance of his duties, the district attorney shall designate himself or a particular deputy as responsible for performing the duties imposed by subsection 1.

3. Except as otherwise provided in NRS 126.101, the district attorney and his deputies *and the Attorney General* do not represent the parent, alleged parent, guardian or child in the performance of their duties pursuant to this chapter and chapter 31A, 126 ~~[, 130 or 425]~~ *or 130* of NRS, but are rendering a public service as representatives of the State.

4. Officials of the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services ~~[of the Department of Health and Human Services]~~ are entitled to access to the information obtained by the district attorney *or the Attorney General* if that information is relevant to the performance of their duties. The district attorney or his deputy *and the Attorney General* shall inform each person who provides information pursuant to this section concerning the limitations on the



1 confidentiality between lawyer and client under these
2 circumstances.

3 5. Disclosures of criminal activity by a parent or child are not
4 confidential.

5 6. The district attorney *and the Attorney General* shall inform
6 each parent who applies for his assistance in this regard that a
7 procedure is available to collect unpaid support from any refund
8 owed to the parent who has a duty to support the child because an
9 excessive amount of money was withheld to pay his federal income
10 tax. The district attorney *and the Attorney General* shall submit to
11 the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services all documents and
12 information it requires to pursue such a collection if:

13 (a) The applicant is not receiving public assistance.

14 (b) The district attorney *or Attorney General* has in his records:

15 (1) A copy of the order of support for a child and any
16 modifications of the order which specify their date of issuance and
17 the amount of the ordered support;

18 (2) A copy of a record of payments received or, if no such
19 record is available, an affidavit signed by the custodial parent
20 attesting to the amount of support owed; and

21 (3) The current address of the custodial parent.

22 (c) From the records in his possession, the district attorney *or*
23 *Attorney General* has reason to believe that the amount of unpaid
24 support is not less than \$500.

25 ➤ Before submitting the documents and information to the Division
26 of Welfare and Supportive Services, the district attorney *or Attorney*
27 *General* shall verify the accuracy of the documents submitted
28 relating to the amount claimed as unpaid support and the name and
29 social security number of the parent who has a duty to support the
30 child. If the district attorney *or Attorney General* has verified this
31 information previously, he need not reverify it before submitting it
32 to the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services.

33 7. The Division of Welfare and Supportive Services shall adopt
34 such regulations as are necessary to carry out the provisions of
35 subsection 6.

36 **Sec. 38.** NRS 125B.160 is hereby amended to read as follows:

37 125B.160 1. Each district attorney, *the Attorney General* and
38 a designated representative of the Division of Welfare and
39 Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human
40 Services who collects or disburses payments for the support of a
41 child, shall report to the Division of Welfare and Supportive
42 Services any information required by the Division of Welfare and
43 Supportive Services regarding support for children, including
44 information concerning the collection and disbursements of support
45 and the establishment of paternity.



* A B 5 3 6 *

2. The Administrator of the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services shall adopt regulations prescribing the forms for, and the arrangement of, the material to be submitted and the schedule for the reporting of the required information.

Sec. 39. NRS 125B.170 is hereby amended to read as follows:

125B.170 1. The enforcing authority shall release information concerning a responsible parent's obligation or failure to pay support for a child to an agency of the kind defined in 15 U.S.C. § 1681a(f), except that the information may not be given to the agency until:

(a) Notice of the proposed disclosure has been sent to the responsible parent and he has had 20 days to correct the information; and

(b) The agency has furnished evidence satisfactory to the enforcing authority that the agency is of the kind defined in 15 U.S.C. § 1681a(f).

2. The Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services shall adopt regulations concerning the disclosure of information pursuant to this section, prescribing the content of the notice of the proposed disclosure and establishing procedures for the responsible parent to correct any of the information to be disclosed.

3. As used in this section, "enforcing authority" means the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services, its designated representative , *including the Attorney General*, or the district attorney.

Sec. 40. NRS 125B.210 is hereby amended to read as follows:

125B.210 1. Except as otherwise provided in NRS 125B.230, if, in any proceeding where the court has ordered a parent to pay for the support of a minor child:

(a) A declaration is signed under penalty of perjury by the person to whom support has been ordered to have been paid stating that the obligor-parent is in arrears in payment in a sum equal to or greater than the amount of 30 days of payments;

(b) Notice and opportunity for hearing on an application to the court, an order to show cause, or a notice of motion has been given to the obligor-parent; and

(c) The court makes a finding that good cause has been shown and that there exists one or more of the conditions set forth in NRS 125B.240,

➔ the court shall issue to the obligor-parent an order requiring him to deposit assets to secure future payments of support with a trustee designated by the court and to pay reasonable attorney's fees and costs to the person to whom support has been ordered. The court may designate the district attorney, another county officer , *the*



1 *Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of*
2 *Health and Human Services* or any other person as trustee.

3 2. Upon receipt of the assets, the trustee designated by the
4 court to receive the assets shall use the money or sell or otherwise
5 generate income from the deposited assets for an amount sufficient
6 to pay the arrearage, administrative costs, any amount currently due
7 pursuant to an order of the court for the care, support, education and
8 maintenance of the minor child, interest upon the arrearage, and
9 attorney's fees, if:

10 (a) The obligor-parent fails, within the time specified by the
11 court, to cure the default in the payment of the support of a child due
12 at the time the trustee receives the deposited assets, or fails to
13 comply with a plan for payment approved by the court;

14 (b) Further arrears in payments accrue after the trustee receives
15 the deposited assets, or the arrearage specified in the declaration is
16 not paid current within any 30-day period following the trustee's
17 receipt of the assets;

18 (c) No fewer than 25 days before the sale or use of the assets,
19 written notice of the trustee's intent to sell or use the assets is served
20 personally on the obligor-parent or is mailed to the obligor-parent
21 by certified mail, return receipt requested; and

22 (d) A motion or order to show cause has not been filed to stop
23 the use or sale, or if filed, has been denied by the court.

24 ➤ The sale of assets must be conducted in accordance with the
25 provisions set forth in NRS 21.130 to 21.260, inclusive, governing
26 the sale of property under execution.

27 3. To cover his administrative costs, the trustee may deduct
28 from the deposited money all actual costs incurred in a sale and 5
29 percent of each payment made pursuant to subsection 2.

30 **Sec. 41.** NRS 126.071 is hereby amended to read as follows:

31 126.071 1. A child, his natural mother, a man presumed or
32 alleged to be his father or an interested third party may bring an
33 action pursuant to this chapter to declare the existence or
34 nonexistence of the father and child relationship.

35 2. If an action under this section is brought before the birth of
36 the child, all proceedings must be stayed until after the birth, except
37 service of process and the taking of depositions to perpetuate
38 testimony.

39 3. ~~Upon~~ *Except as otherwise provided in this subsection,*
40 *upon* the request of any of the persons listed in subsection 1, the
41 district attorney shall take such action as is necessary to establish the
42 parentage of a child. *If the person requested assistance pursuant to*
43 *chapter 425 of NRS, the Attorney General on behalf of the*
44 *Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of*



Health and Human Services shall take such action as is necessary to establish the parentage of a child.

Sec. 42. NRS 126.101 is hereby amended to read as follows:

126.101 1. The child must be made a party to the action. If he is a minor, he must be represented by his general guardian or a guardian ad litem appointed by the court. The child's mother or father may not represent the child as guardian or otherwise. If a district attorney *or the Attorney General* brings an action pursuant to NRS 125B.150 and the interests of the child:

(a) Are adequately represented by the appointment of the district attorney as his guardian ad litem, the district attorney shall act as guardian ad litem for the child without the need for court appointment.

(b) Are not adequately represented by the appointment of the district attorney as his guardian ad litem, *or if the Attorney General brought the action pursuant to NRS 125B.150*, the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services must be appointed as guardian ad litem in the case.

2. The natural mother and a man presumed to be the father under NRS 126.051 must be made parties, but if more than one man is presumed to be the natural father, only a man presumed pursuant to subsection 2 of NRS 126.051 is an indispensable party. Any other presumed or alleged father may be made a party.

3. The court may align the parties.

Sec. 43. NRS 129.110 is hereby amended to read as follows:

129.110 1. A copy of the notice issued pursuant to NRS 129.100, together with a copy of the petition, must be served upon:

(a) The parents or legal guardian of the minor or, if the parents or legal guardian cannot be found, the nearest known relative of the minor residing within this State, if any;

(b) The legal custodian of the minor, if any;

(c) The appropriate probation officer or parole officer for his review and recommendation if the minor is subject to the jurisdiction of the court pursuant to title 5 of NRS; ~~and~~

(d) The district attorney of the county in which the matter is to be heard ~~[-]; and~~

(e) The Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services.

2. Service of the notice and petition may be made in any manner permitted by N.R.C.P. 4. Return of service must be made as provided by that rule. Evidence must be presented to the court if addresses of those required to be served are unknown or for any other reason notice cannot be given.

3. The court shall hold a hearing on all petitions filed pursuant to NRS 129.080 to 129.140, inclusive.



Sec. 44. NRS 130.313 is hereby amended to read as follows:

130.313 1. Except as otherwise required pursuant to Section 16 of Article 6 of the Nevada Constitution, a petitioner must not be required to pay a filing fee or other costs.

2. If an obligee prevails, a responding tribunal may assess against an obligor filing fees, reasonable attorney's fees and other costs, expenses for necessary travel and other reasonable expenses incurred by the obligee and the witnesses of the obligee. The tribunal may not assess fees, costs or expenses against the obligee or the support-enforcement agency of either the initiating or the responding state, except as otherwise provided by other law. Attorney's fees may be taxed as costs and may be ordered to be paid directly to the attorney, who may enforce the order in his own name. Payment of support owed to the obligee has priority over fees, costs and expenses.

3. The tribunal shall order the payment of costs and reasonable attorney's fees if it determines that a hearing was requested primarily for delay. In a proceeding pursuant to NRS 130.601 to 130.614, inclusive, a hearing is presumed to have been requested primarily for delay if a registered support order is confirmed or enforced without change. This presumption is subject to rebuttal.

4. All attorney's fees and other costs and expenses awarded to and collected by a district attorney pursuant to this section must be deposited in the general fund of the county and an equivalent amount must be allocated to augment the county's program for the enforcement of support obligations. *All attorney's fees and other costs and expenses awarded to and collected by the Attorney General pursuant to this section must be deposited in the State General Fund and an equivalent amount must be allocated to augment the Program established pursuant to chapter 425 of NRS.*

Sec. 45. NRS 244.33506 is hereby amended to read as follows:

244.33506 1. If a board of county commissioners requires a person to obtain a license, permit or certificate to practice a profession or occupation pursuant to NRS 244.334 or 244.335, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of such a license, certificate or permit shall submit to the board of county commissioners the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The board of county commissioners shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license, certificate or permit; or



* A B 5 3 6 *

(b) A separate form prescribed by the board of county commissioners.

3. A license, certificate or permit may not be issued or renewed by a board of county commissioners pursuant to NRS 244.334 or 244.335 if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the board of county commissioners shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 46. NRS 244.33508 is hereby amended to read as follows:

244.33508 1. If a board of county commissioners receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license, certificate or permit to practice a profession or occupation in that county, the board of county commissioners shall deem the license, certificate or permit issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the board of county commissioners receives a letter issued to the holder of the license, certificate or permit by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license, certificate or permit has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. A board of county commissioners shall reinstate a license, certificate or permit to practice a profession or occupation in that county that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the board of county commissioners receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license, certificate or permit was suspended stating that the person whose license, certificate or permit



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has
2 satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

3 **Sec. 47.** NRS 266.358 is hereby amended to read as follows:

4 266.358 1. If a city council requires a person to obtain a
5 license, permit or certificate to practice a profession or occupation
6 pursuant to NRS 266.355 or 268.0887, an applicant for the issuance
7 or renewal of such a license, certificate or permit shall submit to the
8 city council the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and
9 Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human
10 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
11 completed and signed by the applicant.

12 2. The city council shall include the statement required
13 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

14 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
15 for the issuance or renewal of the license, certificate or permit; or

16 (b) A separate form prescribed by the city council.

17 3. A license, certificate or permit may not be issued or renewed
18 by the city council pursuant to NRS 266.355 or 268.0887 if the
19 applicant:

20 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
21 1; or

22 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
23 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
24 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
25 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
26 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

27 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
28 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
29 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
30 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
31 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the city
32 council shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or~~
33 ~~other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions
34 that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

35 **Sec. 48.** NRS 266.362 is hereby amended to read as follows:

36 266.362 1. If a city council receives a copy of a court order
37 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
38 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
39 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license,
40 certificate or permit to practice a profession or occupation issued by
41 the city council pursuant to NRS 266.355 or 268.0887, the city
42 council shall deem the license, certificate or permit issued to that
43 person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on
44 which the court order was issued unless the city council receives a
45 letter issued to the holder of the license, certificate or permit by the



1 ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550
2 stating that the holder of the license, certificate or permit has
3 complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage
4 pursuant to NRS 425.560.

5 2. A city council shall reinstate a license, certificate or permit
6 to practice a profession or occupation issued by the city council
7 pursuant to NRS 266.355 or 268.0887 that has been suspended by a
8 district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the city council receives a
9 letter issued by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency
10 pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license, certificate or
11 permit was suspended stating that the person whose license,
12 certificate or permit was suspended has complied with the subpoena
13 or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

14 **Sec. 49.** NRS 269.171 is hereby amended to read as follows:

15 269.171 1. If a town board or board of county commissioners
16 requires a person to obtain a license, permit or certificate to practice
17 a profession or occupation pursuant to NRS 269.170, an applicant
18 for the issuance or renewal of such a license, certificate or permit
19 shall submit to the town board or board of county commissioners
20 the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive
21 Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant
22 to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by
23 the applicant.

24 2. The town board or board of county commissioners shall
25 include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

26 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
27 for the issuance or renewal of the license, certificate or permit; or

28 (b) A separate form prescribed by the town board or board of
29 county commissioners.

30 3. A license, certificate or permit may not be issued or renewed
31 by a town board or board of county commissioners pursuant to NRS
32 269.170 if the applicant:

33 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
34 1; or

35 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
36 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
37 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~[district~~
38 ~~attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
39 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

40 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
41 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
42 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
43 the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for
44 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the town
45 board or board of county commissioners shall advise the applicant



1 to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the
2 order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy
3 the arrearage.

4 **Sec. 50.** NRS 269.172 is hereby amended to read as follows:

5 269.172 1. If a town board or board of county commissioners
6 receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that
7 provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and
8 recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who
9 is the holder of a license, certificate or permit to practice a
10 profession or occupation pursuant to NRS 269.170, the town board
11 or board of county commissioners shall deem the license, certificate
12 or permit issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th
13 day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the
14 town board or board of county commissioners receives a letter
15 issued to the holder of the license, certificate or permit by the
16 ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550
17 stating that the holder of the license, certificate or permit has
18 complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage
19 pursuant to NRS 425.560.

20 2. A town board or board of county commissioners shall
21 reinstate a license, certificate or permit to practice a profession or
22 occupation issued pursuant to NRS 269.170 that has been suspended
23 by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the town board or
24 board of county commissioners receives a letter issued by the
25 ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550
26 to the person whose license, certificate or permit was suspended
27 stating that the person whose license, certificate or permit was
28 suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has
29 satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

30 **Sec. 51.** NRS 289.570 is hereby amended to read as follows:

31 289.570 1. An applicant for certification as a peace officer
32 shall submit to the Peace Officers' Standards and Training
33 Commission the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare
34 and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human
35 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
36 completed and signed by the applicant.

37 2. The Commission shall include the statement required
38 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

39 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
40 for the issuance of the certification; or

41 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Commission.

42 3. An applicant may not be certified by the Commission if the
43 applicant for certification:

44 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
45 1; or



(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Commission shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 52. NRS 289.580 is hereby amended to read as follows:

289.580 1. If the Peace Officers' Standards and Training Commission receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who has been certified as a peace officer, the Commission shall deem the person's certification to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Commission receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person who has been certified stating that the person has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Peace Officers' Standards and Training Commission shall reinstate a certification as a peace officer that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Commission receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose certification was suspended stating that the person whose certification was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 53. NRS 322.1003 is hereby amended to read as follows:

322.1003 1. An applicant for a permit, license or other authorization to use state land or state facilities for a recreational purpose shall, if the permit, license or other authorization does not expire less than 6 months after it is issued, submit to the State Land Registrar the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The State Land Registrar shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
2 for the issuance of the permit, license or other authorization; or

3 (b) A separate form prescribed by the State Land Registrar.

4 3. A permit, license or other authorization to use state land or
5 state facilities for a recreational purpose that does not expire less
6 than 6 months after it is issued may not be issued by the State Land
7 Registrar if the applicant:

8 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
9 1; or

10 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
11 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
12 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
13 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
14 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

15 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
16 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
17 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
18 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
19 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the State
20 Land Registrar shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district~~
21 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
22 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

23 **Sec. 54.** NRS 322.1005 is hereby amended to read as follows:

24 322.1005 1. If the State Land Registrar receives a copy of a
25 court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the
26 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational
27 licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the
28 holder of a permit, license or other authorization to use state land or
29 state facilities for a recreational purpose, the State Land Registrar
30 shall, if the permit does not expire less than 6 months after it is
31 issued, deem the permit, license or other authorization issued to that
32 person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on
33 which the court order was issued unless the State Land Registrar
34 receives a letter issued to the holder of the permit, license or other
35 authorization by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency
36 pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the permit,
37 license or other authorization has complied with the subpoena or
38 warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

39 2. The State Land Registrar shall reinstate a permit, license or
40 other authorization to use state land or state facilities for a
41 recreational purpose that has been suspended by a district court
42 pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the State Land Registrar receives a letter
43 issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to
44 NRS 425.550 to the person whose permit, license or other
45 authorization was suspended stating that the person whose permit,



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 license or other authorization was suspended has complied with the
2 subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to
3 NRS 425.560.

4 **Sec. 55.** NRS 361.2225 is hereby amended to read as follows:

5 361.2225 1. An applicant for the issuance of a certificate as
6 an appraiser shall submit to the Department the statement prescribed
7 by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the
8 Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS
9 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the
10 applicant.

11 2. The Department shall include the statement required
12 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

13 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
14 for the issuance of the certificate; or

15 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Department.

16 3. A certificate as an appraiser may not be issued by the
17 Department if the applicant:

18 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
19 1; or

20 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
21 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
22 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
23 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
24 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

25 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
26 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
27 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
28 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
29 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
30 Department shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district~~
31 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
32 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

33 **Sec. 56.** NRS 361.2226 is hereby amended to read as follows:

34 361.2226 1. If the Department receives a copy of a court
35 order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the
36 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational
37 licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the
38 holder of a certificate as an appraiser, the Department shall deem the
39 certificate issued to that person to be suspended at the end of
40 the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued
41 unless the Department receives a letter issued to the holder of the
42 certificate by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant
43 to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the certificate has
44 complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage
45 pursuant to NRS 425.560.



2. The Department shall reinstate a certificate as an appraiser that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Department receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose certificate was suspended stating that the person whose certificate was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 57. NRS 379.0078 is hereby amended to read as follows:

379.0078 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of certification shall submit to the State Library and Archives Administrator the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The State Library and Archives Administrator shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the certification; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the State Library and Archives Administrator.

3. A certificate may not be issued or renewed by the State Library and Archives Administrator if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the State Library and Archives Administrator shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 58. NRS 379.0082 is hereby amended to read as follows:

379.0082 1. If the State Library and Archives Administrator receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who has been certified by the State Library and Archives Administrator, the State Library and Archives Administrator shall deem that



1 person's certification to be suspended at the end of the 30th day
2 after the date on which the court order was issued unless the State
3 Library and Archives Administrator receives a letter issued by the
4 ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550
5 to the person who has been certified by the State Library and
6 Archives Administrator stating that the person has complied with
7 the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to
8 NRS 425.560.

9 2. The State Library and Archives Administrator shall reinstate
10 the certification of a person that has been suspended by a district
11 court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the State Library and Archives
12 Administrator receives a letter issued by the ~~[district attorney or
13 other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose
14 certification was suspended stating that the person whose
15 certification was suspended has complied with the subpoena or
16 warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

17 **Sec. 59.** NRS 391.034 is hereby amended to read as follows:

18 391.034 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a
19 license issued pursuant to this chapter shall submit to the
20 Superintendent of Public Instruction the statement prescribed by the
21 Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of
22 Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The
23 statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

24 2. The Commission shall include the statement required
25 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

26 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
27 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

28 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Commission.

29 3. A license may not be issued or renewed by the
30 Superintendent of Public Instruction pursuant to this chapter if the
31 applicant:

32 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
33 1; or

34 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
35 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
36 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~[district
37 attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
38 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

39 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
40 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
41 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
42 the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for
43 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
44 Superintendent of Public Instruction shall advise the applicant to
45 contact the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the



1 order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy
2 the arrearage.

3 **Sec. 60.** NRS 391.321 is hereby amended to read as follows:

4 391.321 1. If the State Board receives a copy of a court order
5 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
6 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
7 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license issued
8 pursuant to this chapter, the State Board shall deem the license
9 issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after
10 the date on which the court order was issued unless the State Board
11 receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~{district~~
12 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating
13 that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or
14 warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

15 2. The State Board shall reinstate a license issued pursuant to
16 this chapter that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to
17 NRS 425.540 if the State Board receives a letter issued by the
18 ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550
19 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person
20 whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or
21 warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

22 **Sec. 61.** NRS 394.263 is hereby amended to read as follows:

23 394.263 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of an
24 agent's permit shall submit to the Superintendent the statement
25 prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of
26 the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS
27 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the
28 applicant.

29 2. The Superintendent shall include the statement required
30 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

31 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
32 for the issuance or renewal of the agent's permit; or

33 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Superintendent.

34 3. An agent's permit may not be issued or renewed by the
35 Superintendent if the applicant:

36 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
37 1; or

38 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
39 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
40 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district~~
41 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
42 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

43 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
44 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
45 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by



1 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
2 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
3 superintendent shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district~~
4 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
5 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

6 **Sec. 62.** NRS 394.295 is hereby amended to read as follows:

7 394.295 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order
8 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
9 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
10 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of an agent's
11 permit, the Board shall deem the permit issued to that person to be
12 suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the
13 court order was issued unless the Board receives a letter issued to
14 the holder of the permit by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public
15 agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the
16 permit has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied
17 the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

18 2. The Board shall reinstate an agent's permit that has been
19 suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Board
20 receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public
21 agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose permit was
22 suspended stating that the person whose permit was suspended has
23 complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage
24 pursuant to NRS 425.560.

25 **Sec. 63.** NRS 394.473 is hereby amended to read as follows:

26 394.473 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of an
27 agent's permit shall submit to the Administrator the statement
28 prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of
29 the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS
30 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the
31 applicant.

32 2. The Administrator shall include the statement required
33 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

34 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
35 for the issuance or renewal of the agent's permit; or

36 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Administrator.

37 3. An agent's permit may not be issued or renewed by the
38 Administrator if the applicant:

39 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
40 1; or

41 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
42 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
43 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
44 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
45 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.



4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Administrator shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 64. NRS 394.515 is hereby amended to read as follows:

394.515 1. If the Administrator receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of an agent's permit, the Administrator shall deem the permit issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Administrator receives a letter issued to the holder of the permit by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the permit has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Administrator shall reinstate an agent's permit that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Administrator receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose permit was suspended stating that the person whose permit was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 65. NRS 435.337 is hereby amended to read as follows:

435.337 1. A natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a certificate must submit to the Division the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Division shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the certificate; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Division.

3. A certificate may not be issued or renewed by the Division if the applicant is a natural person who:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is



1 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
2 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
3 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
5 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
6 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
7 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
8 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
9 Division shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or~~
10 ~~other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions
11 that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

12 **Sec. 66.** NRS 435.339 is hereby amended to read as follows:

13 435.339 1. If the Division receives a copy of a court order
14 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
15 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
16 and permits issued to a natural person who is the holder of a
17 certificate, the Division shall deem the certificate issued to that
18 person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date the
19 court order was issued unless the Division receives a letter issued to
20 the holder of the certificate by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public
21 agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the
22 certificate has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has
23 satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

24 2. The Division shall reinstate a certificate that has been
25 suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the
26 Division receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~
27 public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose
28 certificate was suspended stating that the person whose certificate
29 was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has
30 satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

31 **Sec. 67.** NRS 445B.777 is hereby amended to read as follows:

32 445B.777 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a
33 license to inspect, repair, adjust or install devices for the control of
34 emissions of motor vehicles issued pursuant to NRS 445B.775 shall
35 submit to the Department of Motor Vehicles the statement
36 prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of
37 the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS
38 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the
39 applicant.

40 2. The Department of Motor Vehicles shall include the
41 statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

42 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
43 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

44 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Department of Motor
45 Vehicles.



3. A license to inspect, repair, adjust or install devices for the control of emissions of motor vehicles may not be issued or renewed by the Department of Motor Vehicles if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Department of Motor Vehicles shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 68. NRS 445B.778 is hereby amended to read as follows:

445B.778 1. If the Department of Motor Vehicles receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license to inspect, repair, adjust or install devices for the control of emissions of motor vehicles, the Department of Motor Vehicles shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Department of Motor Vehicles receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Department of Motor Vehicles shall reinstate a license to inspect, repair, adjust or install devices for the control of emissions of motor vehicles that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Department of Motor Vehicles receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 69. NRS 450B.183 is hereby amended to read as follows:

450B.183 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license as an attendant or firefighter employed by a fire-fighting



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 agency or an emergency medical technician certificate shall submit
2 to the health authority the statement prescribed by the Division of
3 Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and
4 Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
5 completed and signed by the applicant.

6 2. The health authority shall include the statement required
7 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

8 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
9 for the issuance or renewal of the license or certificate; or

10 (b) A separate form prescribed by the health authority.

11 3. A license or certificate described in subsection 1 may not be
12 issued or renewed by the health authority if the applicant:

13 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
14 1; or

15 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
16 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
17 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district~~
18 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
19 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

20 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
21 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
22 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
23 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for
24 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the health
25 authority shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney~~
26 ~~or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions
27 that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

28 **Sec. 70.** NRS 450B.185 is hereby amended to read as follows:

29 450B.185 1. If the health authority receives a copy of a court
30 order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the
31 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational
32 licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the
33 holder of a license as an attendant or firefighter employed by a fire-
34 fighting agency or an emergency medical technician certificate, the
35 health authority shall deem the license or certificate issued to that
36 person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on
37 which the court order was issued unless the health authority receives
38 a letter issued to the holder of the license or certificate by the
39 ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550
40 stating that the holder of the license or certificate has complied with
41 the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to
42 NRS 425.560.

43 2. The health authority shall reinstate a license as an attendant
44 or firefighter employed by a fire-fighting agency or an emergency



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 medical technician certificate that has been suspended by a district
2 court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if:

3 (a) The health authority receives a letter issued by the ~~district~~
4 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the
5 person whose license or certificate was suspended stating that the
6 person whose license or certificate was suspended has complied
7 with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant
8 to NRS 425.560; and

9 (b) The person whose license or certificate was suspended pays
10 any fees imposed by the health authority for the reinstatement of a
11 suspended license or certificate.

12 **Sec. 71.** NRS 455C.130 is hereby amended to read as follows:

13 455C.130 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a
14 certificate must submit to the Division the statement prescribed by
15 the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department
16 of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The
17 statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

18 2. The Division shall include the statement required pursuant to
19 subsection 1 in:

20 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
21 for the issuance or renewal of the certificate; or

22 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Division.

23 3. A certificate may not be issued or renewed by the Division if
24 the applicant:

25 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
26 1; or

27 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
28 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
29 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
30 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
31 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

32 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
33 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
34 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
35 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
36 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
37 Division shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or~~
38 ~~other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions
39 that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

40 **Sec. 72.** NRS 455C.150 is hereby amended to read as follows:

41 455C.150 1. If the Division receives a copy of a court order
42 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
43 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
44 and permits issued to the holder of a certificate, the Division shall
45 deem the certificate to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after



1 the date on which the court order was issued unless the Division
2 receives a letter issued to the holder of the certificate by the ~~district~~
3 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating
4 that the holder of the certificate has complied with the subpoena or
5 warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

6 2. The Division shall reinstate a certificate that has been
7 suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the
8 Division receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~
9 public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose
10 certificate was suspended stating that the person whose certificate
11 was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has
12 satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

13 **Sec. 73.** NRS 457.1833 is hereby amended to read as follows:

14 457.1833 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a
15 certificate of authorization to operate a radiation machine for
16 mammography shall submit to the Health Division the statement
17 prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of
18 the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS
19 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the
20 applicant.

21 2. The Health Division shall include the statement required
22 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

23 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
24 for the issuance or renewal of the certificate; or

25 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Health Division.

26 3. A certificate of authorization to operate a radiation machine
27 for mammography may not be issued or renewed by the Health
28 Division if the applicant:

29 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
30 1; or

31 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
32 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
33 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
34 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
35 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

36 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
37 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
38 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
39 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
40 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Health
41 Division shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or~~
42 ~~other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions
43 that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.



Sec. 74. NRS 457.1837 is hereby amended to read as follows:

457.1837 1. If the Health Division receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a certificate of authorization to operate a radiation machine for mammography, the Health Division shall deem the certificate issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Health Division receives a letter issued to the holder of the certificate by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the certificate has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Health Division shall reinstate a certificate of authorization to operate a radiation machine for mammography that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Health Division receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose certificate was suspended stating that the person whose certificate was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 75. NRS 458.026 is hereby amended to read as follows:

458.026 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of his certification as a detoxification technician must submit to the Division the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Division shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the certification; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Division.

3. The certification of a person as a detoxification technician may not be issued or renewed by the Division if the applicant:

(a) Fails to complete or submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
2 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for
3 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
4 Administrator shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district~~
5 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
6 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

7 **Sec. 76.** NRS 458.027 is hereby amended to read as follows:

8 458.027 1. If the Division receives a copy of a court order
9 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
10 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
11 and permits issued to a person who has been certified as a
12 detoxification technician, the Division shall deem the certification to
13 be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the
14 court order was issued unless the Division receives a letter issued by
15 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS
16 425.550 to the person who has been certified stating that the person
17 has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the
18 arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

19 2. The Division shall reinstate the certification of a person as a
20 detoxification technician that has been suspended by a district court
21 pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Division receives a letter issued by
22 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS
23 425.550 to the person whose certification was suspended stating that
24 the person whose certification was suspended has complied with the
25 subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to
26 NRS 425.560.

27 **Sec. 77.** NRS 463.3351 is hereby amended to read as follows:

28 463.3351 1. An applicant for registration or renewal of
29 registration as a gaming employee shall submit to the Board the
30 statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive
31 Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant
32 to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by
33 the applicant.

34 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
35 subsection 1 in:

36 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
37 for registration or renewal of registration as a gaming employee; or

38 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

39 3. An applicant may not be registered as a gaming employee if
40 the applicant:

41 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
42 1; or

43 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
44 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
45 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district~~



* A B 5 3 6 *

~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 78. NRS 463.3352 is hereby amended to read as follows:

463.3352 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is registered as a gaming employee, the Board shall deem the registration of that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Board receives a letter issued to the registered gaming employee by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the registered gaming employee has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Board shall reinstate the registration as a gaming employee of a person that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose registration was suspended stating that the person whose registration was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 79. NRS 463.462 is hereby amended to read as follows:

463.462 1. A natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a license issued pursuant to NRS 463.430 to 463.480, inclusive, shall submit to the Commission the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Commission shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Commission.



3. A license may not be issued or renewed by the Commission pursuant to NRS 463.430 to 463.480, inclusive, if the applicant is a natural person who:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Commission shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 80. NRS 463.464 is hereby amended to read as follows:

463.464 1. If the Commission receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license issued pursuant to NRS 463.430 to 463.480, inclusive, the Commission shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Commission receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Commission shall reinstate a license issued pursuant to NRS 463.430 to 463.480, inclusive, that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Commission receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 81. NRS 463.651 is hereby amended to read as follows:

463.651 1. A natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a license as a manufacturer, distributor or seller of gaming devices or mobile gaming systems shall submit to the Commission the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
2 completed and signed by the applicant.

3 2. The Commission shall include the statement required
4 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

5 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
6 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

7 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Commission.

8 3. A license as a manufacturer, distributor or seller of gaming
9 devices or mobile gaming systems may not be issued or renewed by
10 the Commission if the applicant is a natural person who:

11 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
12 1; or

13 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
14 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
15 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district~~
16 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
17 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

18 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
19 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
20 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
21 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for
22 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
23 Commission shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district~~
24 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
25 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

26 **Sec. 82.** NRS 463.652 is hereby amended to read as follows:

27 463.652 1. If the Commission receives a copy of a court
28 order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the
29 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational
30 licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the
31 holder of a license as a manufacturer, distributor or seller of gaming
32 devices or mobile gaming systems, the Commission shall deem the
33 license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th
34 day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the
35 Commission receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by
36 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS
37 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the
38 subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to
39 NRS 425.560.

40 2. The Commission shall reinstate a license as a manufacturer,
41 distributor or seller of gaming devices or mobile gaming systems
42 that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540
43 if the Commission receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or~~
44 ~~other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose
45 license was suspended stating that the person whose license was



1 suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has
2 satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

3 **Sec. 83.** NRS 466.172 is hereby amended to read as follows:

4 466.172 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a
5 license issued pursuant to NRS 466.170 shall submit to the
6 Commission the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare
7 and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human
8 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
9 completed and signed by the applicant.

10 2. The Commission shall include the statement required
11 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

12 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
13 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

14 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Commission.

15 3. A license may not be issued or renewed by the Commission
16 pursuant to NRS 466.170 if the applicant:

17 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
18 1; or

19 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
20 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
21 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district~~
22 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
23 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

24 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
25 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
26 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
27 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for
28 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
29 Commission shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district~~
30 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
31 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

32 **Sec. 84.** NRS 466.174 is hereby amended to read as follows:

33 466.174 1. If the Commission receives a copy of a court
34 order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the
35 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational
36 licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the
37 holder of a license issued pursuant to NRS 466.170, the
38 Commission shall deem the license issued to that person to be
39 suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the
40 court order was issued unless the Commission receives a letter
41 issued to the holder of the license by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~
42 public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the
43 license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied
44 the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.



2. The Commission shall reinstate a license issued pursuant to NRS 466.170 that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Commission receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 85. NRS 467.101 is hereby amended to read as follows:

467.101 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license issued pursuant to NRS 467.100 shall submit to the Commission the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Commission shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Commission.

3. A license may not be issued or renewed by the Commission pursuant to NRS 467.100 if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Commission shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 86. NRS 467.1015 is hereby amended to read as follows:

467.1015 1. If the Commission receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license issued pursuant to NRS 467.100, the Commission shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Commission receives a letter



1 issued to the holder of the license by the ~~district attorney or other~~
2 public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the
3 license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied
4 the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

5 2. The Commission shall reinstate a license issued pursuant to
6 NRS 467.100 that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to
7 NRS 425.540 if the Commission receives a letter issued by the
8 ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550
9 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person
10 whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or
11 warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

12 **Sec. 87.** NRS 482.31632 is hereby amended to read as
13 follows:

14 482.31632 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a
15 license as a vehicle transporter shall submit to the Department the
16 statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive
17 Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant
18 to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by
19 the applicant.

20 2. The Department shall include the statement required
21 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

22 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
23 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

24 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Department.

25 3. A license as a vehicle transporter may not be issued or
26 renewed by the Department if the applicant:

27 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
28 1; or

29 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
30 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
31 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
32 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
33 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

34 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
35 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
36 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
37 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
38 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
39 Department shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district~~
40 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
41 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

42 **Sec. 88.** NRS 482.3174 is hereby amended to read as follows:

43 482.3174 1. If the Department receives a copy of a court
44 order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the
45 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational



* A B 5 3 6 *

licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license as a vehicle transporter, the Department shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Department receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Department shall reinstate a license as a vehicle transporter that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Department receives a letter issued by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 89. NRS 482.319 is hereby amended to read as follows:

482.319 1. A natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a license issued pursuant to the provisions of NRS 482.318 to 482.363105, inclusive, shall submit to the Department the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Department shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Department.

3. A license may not be issued or renewed by the Department pursuant to the provisions of NRS 482.318 to 482.363105, inclusive, if the applicant is a natural person who:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Department shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~[district~~



* A B 5 3 6 *

~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 90. NRS 482.3195 is hereby amended to read as follows:

482.3195 1. If the Department receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license issued pursuant to NRS 482.318 to 482.363105, inclusive, the Department shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Department receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Department shall reinstate a license issued pursuant to NRS 482.318 to 482.363105, inclusive, that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Department receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 91. NRS 483.443 is hereby amended to read as follows:

483.443 1. The Department shall, upon receiving notification from ~~{a district attorney or other}~~ *the* public agency collecting support for children pursuant to NRS 425.510 that a court has determined that a person:

(a) Has failed to comply with a subpoena or warrant relating to a proceeding to establish paternity or to establish or enforce an obligation for the support of a child; or

(b) Is in arrears in the payment for the support of one or more children,

➔ send a written notice to that person that his driver's license is subject to suspension.

2. The notice must include:

(a) The reason for the suspension of the license;

(b) The information set forth in subsections 2, 5 and 6; and

(c) Any other information the Department deems necessary.

3. If a person who receives a notice pursuant to subsection 1 does not, within 30 days after he receives the notice, comply with the subpoena or warrant or satisfy the arrearage as required in NRS 425.510, the Department shall suspend his license without providing him with an opportunity for a hearing.



4. The Department shall suspend immediately the license of a defendant if so ordered pursuant to NRS 176.064.

5. The Department shall reinstate the driver's license of a person whose license was suspended pursuant to this section if it receives:

(a) A notice from the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.510 that the person has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to that section or from a district judge that a delinquency for which the suspension was ordered pursuant to NRS 176.064 has been discharged; and

(b) Payment of the fee for reinstatement of a suspended license prescribed in NRS 483.410.

6. The Department shall not require a person whose driver's license was suspended pursuant to this section to submit to the tests and other requirements which are adopted by regulation pursuant to subsection 1 of NRS 483.495 as a condition of the reinstatement of his license.

Sec. 92. NRS 483.443 is hereby amended to read as follows:

483.443 1. The Department shall, upon receiving notification from ~~[a district attorney or other]~~ *the* public agency collecting support for children that a court has determined a person is in arrears in the payment for the support of a child pursuant to NRS 425.510, send a written notice to that person that his license is subject to suspension. The notice must include:

(a) The reason for the suspension of the license;

(b) The information set forth in subsections 2, 4 and 5; and

(c) Any other information the Department deems necessary.

2. If a person who receives a notice pursuant to subsection 1 does not satisfy the arrearage as required in NRS 425.510 within 30 days after he receives the notice, the Department shall suspend his license.

3. The Department shall suspend immediately the license of a defendant if so ordered pursuant to NRS 176.064.

4. The Department shall reinstate the driver's license of a person whose license was suspended pursuant to this section if it receives:

(a) A notice from the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.510 that the person has satisfied the arrearages pursuant to that section or from a district judge that a delinquency for which the suspension was ordered pursuant to NRS 176.064 has been discharged; and

(b) Payment of the fee for reinstatement of a suspended license prescribed in NRS 483.410.



5. The Department shall not require a person whose driver's license was suspended pursuant to this section to submit to the tests and other requirements which are adopted by regulation pursuant to subsection 1 of NRS 483.495 as a condition of the reinstatement of his license.

Sec. 93. NRS 483.722 is hereby amended to read as follows:

483.722 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license as an instructor for a school for training drivers shall submit to the Department the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Department shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Department.

3. A license as an instructor for a school for training drivers may not be issued or renewed by the Department if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Department shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 94. NRS 483.765 is hereby amended to read as follows:

483.765 1. If the Department receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license as an instructor for a school for training drivers, the Department shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Department receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant
2 to NRS 425.560.

3 2. The Department shall reinstate a license as an instructor for
4 a school for training drivers that has been suspended by a district
5 court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Department receives a letter
6 issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to
7 NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating
8 that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the
9 subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to
10 NRS 425.560.

11 **Sec. 95.** NRS 486.084 is hereby amended to read as follows:

12 486.084 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a
13 motorcycle driver's license shall submit to the Department the
14 statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive
15 Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant
16 to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by
17 the applicant.

18 2. The Department shall include the statement required
19 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

20 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
21 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

22 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Department.

23 3. A motorcycle driver's license may not be issued or renewed
24 by the Department if the applicant:

25 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
26 1; or

27 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
28 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
29 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district~~
30 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
31 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

32 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
33 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
34 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
35 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for
36 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
37 Department shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district~~
38 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
39 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

40 **Sec. 96.** NRS 486.165 is hereby amended to read as follows:

41 486.165 1. The Department shall, upon receiving notification
42 from ~~{a district attorney or other}~~ *the* public agency collecting
43 support for children pursuant to NRS 425.510 that a court has
44 determined that a person who has been issued a motorcycle driver's
45 license:



(a) Has failed to comply with a subpoena or warrant relating to a proceeding to establish paternity or to establish or enforce an obligation for the support of a child; or

(b) Is in arrears in the payment for the support of one or more children,

➔ send a written notice to that person that his motorcycle driver's license is subject to suspension.

2. The notice must include:

(a) The reason for the suspension of the license;

(b) The information set forth in subsections 3 and 4; and

(c) Any other information the Department deems necessary.

3. If a person who receives a notice pursuant to subsection 1 does not, within 30 days after he receives the notice, comply with the subpoena or warrant or satisfy the arrearage as required in NRS 425.510, the Department shall suspend his license without providing him with an opportunity for a hearing.

4. The Department shall reinstate a license suspended pursuant to this section if it receives a notice from the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.510 that the person has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to that section.

Sec. 97. NRS 487.003 is hereby amended to read as follows:

487.003 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license issued pursuant to this chapter shall submit to the Department the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Department shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Department.

3. A license may not be issued or renewed by the Department pursuant to this chapter if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by



1 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for
2 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
3 Department shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district~~
4 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
5 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

6 **Sec. 98.** NRS 487.005 is hereby amended to read as follows:

7 487.005 1. If the Department receives a copy of a court order
8 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
9 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
10 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license issued
11 pursuant to this chapter, the Department shall deem the license
12 issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after
13 the date on which the court order was issued unless the Department
14 receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~{district~~
15 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating
16 that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or
17 warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

18 2. The Department shall reinstate a license issued pursuant to
19 this chapter that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to
20 NRS 425.540 if the Department receives a letter issued by the
21 ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550
22 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person
23 whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or
24 warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

25 **Sec. 99.** NRS 488.1826 is hereby amended to read as follows:

26 488.1826 1. If the Department receives a copy of a court
27 order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the
28 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational
29 licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who has been
30 issued a certificate of number or a validation decal, the Department
31 shall deem the certificate of number or validation decal issued to
32 that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date
33 on which the court order was issued unless the Department receives
34 a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency
35 pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person who has been issued the
36 certificate of number or validation decal stating that the person has
37 complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage
38 pursuant to NRS 425.560.

39 2. The Department shall reinstate a certificate of number or
40 validation decal that has been suspended by a district court pursuant
41 to NRS 425.540 if the Department receives a letter issued by the
42 ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550
43 to the person whose certificate of number or validation decal was
44 suspended stating that the person whose certificate of number or



validation decal was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 100. NRS 489.342 is hereby amended to read as follows:

489.342 1. A natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a manufacturer's, dealer's, general serviceman's, specialty serviceman's, salesman's or managing employee's license shall submit to the Division the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Division shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Division.

3. A manufacturer's, dealer's, general serviceman's, specialty serviceman's, salesman's or managing employee's license may not be issued or renewed by the Division if the applicant is a natural person who:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Division shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 101. NRS 489.425 is hereby amended to read as follows:

489.425 1. If the Division receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a manufacturer's, dealer's, general serviceman's, specialty serviceman's, salesman's or managing employee's license, the Division shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Division receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public



1 agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the
2 license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied
3 the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

4 2. The Division shall reinstate a manufacturer's, dealer's,
5 general serviceman's, specialty serviceman's, salesman's or
6 managing employee's license that has been suspended by a district
7 court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Division receives a letter
8 issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to
9 NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating
10 that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the
11 subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to
12 NRS 425.560.

13 **Sec. 102.** NRS 502.115 is hereby amended to read as follows:

14 502.115 1. If the Department receives a copy of a court order
15 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
16 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
17 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license or
18 permit to hunt, fish or trap that does not expire less than 6 months
19 after it is issued, or a license to practice commercial taxidermy, the
20 Department shall deem the license or permit issued to that person to
21 be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the
22 court order was issued unless the Department receives a letter issued
23 to the holder of the license or permit by the ~~{district attorney or
24 other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the
25 holder of the license or permit has complied with the subpoena or
26 warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

27 2. The Department shall reinstate a license or permit to hunt,
28 fish or trap or a license to practice commercial taxidermy that has
29 been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the
30 Department receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~
31 public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license
32 or permit was suspended stating that the person whose permit or
33 license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant
34 or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

35 **Sec. 103.** NRS 503.5835 is hereby amended to read as
36 follows:

37 503.5835 1. If the Department receives a copy of a court
38 order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the
39 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational
40 licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the
41 holder of a permit or license issued pursuant to NRS 503.582 or
42 503.583 that does not expire less than 6 months after it is issued, the
43 Department shall deem the permit or license issued to that person to
44 be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the
45 court order was issued unless the Department receives a letter issued



1 to the holder of the permit or license by the ~~district attorney or~~
2 ~~other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the
3 holder of the permit or license has complied with the subpoena or
4 warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

5 2. The Department shall reinstate a permit or license issued
6 pursuant to NRS 503.582 or 503.583 that has been suspended by a
7 district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Department receives a
8 letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency
9 pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose permit or license was
10 suspended stating that the person whose permit or license was
11 suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has
12 satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

13 **Sec. 104.** NRS 504.398 is hereby amended to read as follows:

14 504.398 1. If the Department receives a copy of a court order
15 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
16 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
17 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a master guide
18 license or subguide license, the Department shall deem the license
19 issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after
20 the date on which the court order was issued unless the Department
21 receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~district~~
22 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating
23 that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or
24 warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

25 2. The Department shall reinstate a master guide license or
26 subguide license that has been suspended by a district court pursuant
27 to NRS 425.540 if the Department receives a letter issued by the
28 ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550
29 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person
30 whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or
31 warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

32 **Sec. 105.** NRS 505.035 is hereby amended to read as follows:

33 505.035 1. If the Department receives a copy of a court order
34 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
35 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
36 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a fur dealer's
37 license, the Department shall deem the license issued to that person
38 to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which
39 the court order was issued unless the Department receives a letter
40 issued to the holder of the license by the ~~district attorney or other~~
41 public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the
42 license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied
43 the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

44 2. The Department shall reinstate a fur dealer's license that has
45 been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the



1 Department receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~
2 public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license
3 was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended
4 has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the
5 arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

6 **Sec. 106.** NRS 534.142 is hereby amended to read as follows:

7 534.142 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a
8 license to drill pursuant to NRS 534.140 shall submit to the State
9 Engineer the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and
10 Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human
11 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
12 completed and signed by the applicant.

13 2. The State Engineer shall include the statement required
14 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

15 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
16 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

17 (b) A separate form prescribed by the State Engineer.

18 3. A license to drill may not be issued or renewed by the State
19 Engineer if the applicant:

20 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
21 1; or

22 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
23 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
24 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
25 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
26 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

27 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
28 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
29 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
30 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
31 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the State
32 Engineer shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney~~
33 ~~or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions
34 that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

35 **Sec. 107.** NRS 534.144 is hereby amended to read as follows:

36 534.144 1. If the State Engineer receives a copy of a court
37 order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the
38 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational
39 licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the
40 holder of a license to drill issued pursuant to NRS 534.140, the State
41 Engineer shall deem the license issued to that person to be
42 suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the
43 court order was issued unless the State Engineer receives a letter
44 issued to the holder of the license by the ~~district attorney or other~~
45 public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the



1 license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied
2 the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

3 2. The State Engineer shall reinstate a license to drill issued
4 pursuant to NRS 534.140 that has been suspended by a district court
5 pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the State Engineer receives a letter
6 issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to
7 NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating
8 that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the
9 subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to
10 NRS 425.560.

11 **Sec. 108.** NRS 544.132 is hereby amended to read as follows:

12 544.132 1. A natural person who applies for the issuance or
13 renewal of a license to engage in activities for weather modification
14 and control shall submit to the Director the statement prescribed by
15 the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department
16 of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The
17 statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

18 2. The Director shall include the statement required pursuant to
19 subsection 1 in:

20 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
21 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

22 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Director.

23 3. A license to engage in activities for weather modification
24 and control may not be issued or renewed by the Director if the
25 applicant is a natural person who:

26 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
27 1; or

28 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
29 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
30 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district~~
31 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
32 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

33 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
34 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
35 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
36 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for
37 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
38 Director shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or~~
39 ~~other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions
40 that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

41 **Sec. 109.** NRS 544.134 is hereby amended to read as follows:

42 544.134 1. If the Director receives a copy of a court order
43 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
44 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
45 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license to



engage in activities for weather modification and control, the Director shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Director receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Director shall reinstate a license to engage in activities for weather modification and control that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the director receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 110. NRS 555.325 is hereby amended to read as follows:

555.325 1. A natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a license to perform pest control shall submit to the Director the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Director shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Director.

3. A license to perform pest control may not be issued or renewed by the Director if the applicant is a natural person who:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Director shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.



* A B 5 3 6 *

Sec. 111. NRS 555.3505 is hereby amended to read as follows:

555.3505 1. If the Director receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license to perform pest control, the Director shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Director receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Director shall reinstate a license to perform pest control that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Director receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 112. NRS 576.032 is hereby amended to read as follows:

576.032 1. A natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a license as a broker, dealer, commission merchant or agent shall submit to the Department the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Department shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Department.

3. A license as a broker, dealer, commission merchant or agent may not be issued or renewed by the Department if the applicant is a natural person who:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by



1 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for
2 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
3 Department shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district~~
4 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
5 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

6 **Sec. 113.** NRS 576.121 is hereby amended to read as follows:

7 576.121 1. If the Department receives a copy of a court order
8 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
9 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
10 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license as a
11 broker, dealer, commission merchant or agent, the Department shall
12 deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of
13 the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued
14 unless the Department receives a letter issued to the holder of the
15 license by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to
16 NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied
17 with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant
18 to NRS 425.560.

19 2. The Department shall reinstate a license as a broker, dealer,
20 commission merchant or agent that has been suspended by a district
21 court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Department receives a letter
22 issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to
23 NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating
24 that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the
25 subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to
26 NRS 425.560.

27 **Sec. 114.** NRS 581.1032 is hereby amended to read as
28 follows:

29 581.1032 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a
30 certificate of registration pursuant to NRS 581.103 shall submit to
31 the State Sealer of Weights and Measures the statement prescribed
32 by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the
33 Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS
34 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the
35 applicant.

36 2. The State Sealer of Weights and Measures shall include the
37 statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

38 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
39 for the issuance or renewal of the certificate of registration; or

40 (b) A separate form prescribed by the State Sealer of Weights
41 and Measures.

42 3. A certificate of registration may not be issued or renewed by
43 the State Sealer of Weights and Measures pursuant to NRS 581.103
44 if the applicant:



1 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
2 1; or

3 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
4 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
5 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
6 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
7 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

8 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
9 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
10 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
11 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
12 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the State
13 Sealer of Weights and Measures shall advise the applicant to contact
14 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to
15 determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the
16 arrearage.

17 **Sec. 115.** NRS 581.1034 is hereby amended to read as
18 follows:

19 581.1034 1. If the State Sealer of Weights and Measures
20 receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that
21 provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and
22 recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who
23 is the holder of a certificate of registration issued pursuant to NRS
24 581.103, the State Sealer of Weights and Measures shall deem the
25 certificate of registration issued to that person to be suspended at the
26 end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was
27 issued unless the State Sealer of Weights and Measures receives a
28 letter issued to the holder of the certificate of registration by the
29 ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550
30 stating that the holder of the certificate of registration has complied
31 with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant
32 to NRS 425.560.

33 2. The State Sealer of Weights and Measures shall reinstate a
34 certificate of registration issued pursuant to NRS 581.103 that has
35 been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the
36 State Sealer of Weights and Measures receives a letter issued by the
37 ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550
38 to the person whose certificate of registration was suspended stating
39 that the person whose certificate of registration was suspended has
40 complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage
41 pursuant to NRS 425.560.

42 **Sec. 116.** NRS 582.032 is hereby amended to read as follows:

43 582.032 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a
44 license as a public weighmaster shall submit to the State Sealer of
45 Weights and Measures the statement prescribed by the Division of



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and
2 Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
3 completed and signed by the applicant.

4 2. The State Sealer of Weights and Measures shall include the
5 statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

6 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
7 for the issuance or renewal of a license as a public weighmaster; or

8 (b) A separate form prescribed by the State Sealer of Weights
9 and Measures.

10 3. A license as a public weighmaster may not be issued or
11 renewed by the State Sealer of Weights and Measures pursuant to
12 NRS 581.103 if the applicant:

13 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
14 1; or

15 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
16 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
17 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
18 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
19 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

20 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
21 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
22 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
23 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
24 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the State
25 Sealer of Weights and Measures shall advise the applicant to contact
26 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to
27 determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the
28 arrearage.

29 **Sec. 117.** NRS 582.045 is hereby amended to read as follows:

30 582.045 1. If the State Sealer of Weights and Measures
31 receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that
32 provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and
33 recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who
34 is licensed as a public weighmaster, the State Sealer of Weights and
35 Measures shall deem the license to be suspended at the end of the
36 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless he
37 receives a letter issued to the licensee by the ~~district attorney or~~
38 ~~other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the
39 licensee has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied
40 the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

41 2. The State Sealer of Weights and Measures shall reinstate a
42 license of appointment as a public weighmaster suspended by a
43 district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the State Sealer of Weights
44 and Measures receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or~~
45 ~~other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose



1 license was suspended stating that the person whose license was
2 suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has
3 satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

4 **Sec. 118.** NRS 584.216 is hereby amended to read as follows:

5 584.216 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a milk
6 tester's license shall submit to the Commission the statement
7 prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of
8 the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS
9 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the
10 applicant.

11 2. The Commission shall include the statement required
12 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

13 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
14 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

15 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Commission.

16 3. A milk tester's license may not be issued or renewed by the
17 Commission if the applicant:

18 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
19 1; or

20 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
21 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
22 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
23 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
24 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

25 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
26 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
27 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
28 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
29 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
30 Commission shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district~~
31 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
32 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

33 **Sec. 119.** NRS 584.217 is hereby amended to read as follows:

34 584.217 1. If the Commission receives a copy of a court
35 order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the
36 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational
37 licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the
38 holder of a milk tester's license, the Commission shall deem the
39 license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th
40 day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the
41 Commission receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by
42 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS
43 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the
44 subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to
45 NRS 425.560.



2. The Commission shall reinstate a milk tester's license that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Commission receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 120. NRS 587.382 is hereby amended to read as follows:

587.382 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to inspect or classify agricultural products shall submit to the State Quarantine Officer the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The State Quarantine Officer shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the State Quarantine Officer.

3. A license to inspect or classify agricultural products may not be issued or renewed by the State Quarantine Officer if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the State Quarantine Officer shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 121. NRS 587.384 is hereby amended to read as follows:

587.384 1. If the State Quarantine Officer receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license to inspect or classify agricultural products, the State Quarantine Officer shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 the court order was issued unless the State Quarantine Officer
2 receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~district~~
3 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating
4 that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or
5 warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

6 2. The State Quarantine Officer shall reinstate a license to
7 inspect or classify agricultural products that has been suspended by
8 a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the State Quarantine
9 Officer receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~
10 public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license
11 was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended
12 has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the
13 arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

14 **Sec. 122.** NRS 599A.056 is hereby amended to read as
15 follows:

16 599A.056 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a
17 license issued pursuant to NRS 599A.050 shall submit to the board
18 of county commissioners or the governing body of the incorporated
19 city issuing the license the statement prescribed by the Division of
20 Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and
21 Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
22 completed and signed by the applicant.

23 2. The board of county commissioners or the governing body
24 of the incorporated city issuing the license shall include the
25 statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

26 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
27 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

28 (b) A separate form prescribed by the board of county
29 commissioners or governing body of the city.

30 3. A license may not be issued or renewed by a board of county
31 commissioners or the governing body of an incorporated city
32 pursuant to NRS 599A.050 if the applicant:

33 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
34 1; or

35 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
36 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
37 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
38 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
39 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

40 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
41 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
42 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
43 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
44 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the board
45 of county commissioners or governing body of the incorporated city



1 shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~
2 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
3 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

4 **Sec. 123.** NRS 599A.059 is hereby amended to read as
5 follows:

6 599A.059 1. If a board of county commissioners or the
7 governing body of an incorporated city receives a copy of a court
8 order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the
9 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational
10 licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the
11 holder of a license issued by that governmental body pursuant to
12 NRS 599A.050, the governmental body that issued the license shall
13 deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of
14 the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued
15 unless the governmental body receives a letter issued to the holder
16 of the license by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency
17 pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has
18 complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage
19 pursuant to NRS 425.560.

20 2. A board of county commissioners or the governing body of
21 an incorporated city shall reinstate a license issued pursuant to NRS
22 599A.050 that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to
23 NRS 425.540 if the governmental body receives a letter issued by
24 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS
25 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the
26 person whose license was suspended has complied with the
27 subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to
28 NRS 425.560.

29 **Sec. 124.** NRS 599B.125 is hereby amended to read as
30 follows:

31 599B.125 1. A natural person who applies for the issuance or
32 renewal of a registration certificate as a salesman for a seller shall
33 submit to the Division the statement prescribed by the Division of
34 Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and
35 Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
36 completed and signed by the applicant.

37 2. The Division shall include the statement required pursuant to
38 subsection 1 in:

39 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
40 for the issuance or renewal of the registration certificate; or

41 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Division.

42 3. A registration certificate as a salesman for a seller may not
43 be issued or renewed by the Division if the applicant is a natural
44 person who:



(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Division shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 125. NRS 599B.143 is hereby amended to read as follows:

599B.143 1. If the Division receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who has been registered by the Division as a salesman of a seller, the Division shall deem the person's registration to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Division receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person who has been registered stating that the person has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Division shall reinstate a registration certificate as a salesman for a seller that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Division receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose registration was suspended stating that the person whose registration was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 126. NRS 618.801 is hereby amended to read as follows:

618.801 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license in an occupation shall submit to the Division the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Division shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:



* A B 5 3 6 *

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Division.

3. A license in an occupation may not be issued or renewed by the Division if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Division shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 127. NRS 618.833 is hereby amended to read as follows:

618.833 1. If the Division receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license in an occupation, the Division shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Division receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Division shall reinstate a license in an occupation that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Division receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 128. NRS 618.882 is hereby amended to read as follows:

618.882 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of certification as a crane operator pursuant to NRS 618.880 shall submit with his application the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
2 completed and signed by the applicant.

3 2. The Division shall include the statement required pursuant to
4 subsection 1 in:

5 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
6 for the issuance or renewal of the certification; or

7 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Division.

8 3. Certification as a crane operator may not be issued or
9 renewed pursuant to NRS 618.880 if the applicant:

10 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
11 1; or

12 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
13 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
14 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
15 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
16 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

17 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
18 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
19 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
20 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
21 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the person
22 to whom the application was submitted shall advise the applicant to
23 contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the
24 order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy
25 the arrearage.

26 **Sec. 129.** NRS 618.886 is hereby amended to read as follows:

27 618.886 1. If the Division receives a copy of a court order
28 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
29 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
30 and permits issued to a person who has been certified as a crane
31 operator pursuant to NRS 618.880, the Division shall deem the
32 certification issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the
33 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless
34 the Division receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~
35 public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person who has been
36 issued the certification stating that the person has complied with the
37 subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to
38 NRS 425.560.

39 2. The Division shall reinstate a certification as a crane
40 operator issued pursuant to NRS 618.880 that has been suspended
41 by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Division receives
42 a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency
43 pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose certification was
44 suspended stating that the person whose certification was suspended



1 has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the
2 arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

3 **Sec. 130.** NRS 618.892 is hereby amended to read as follows:

4 618.892 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of
5 certification as a trainer, production manager, supervisor or other
6 person designated by an employer to provide annual training and
7 testing programs to employees pursuant to NRS 618.890 shall
8 submit with his application the statement prescribed by the Division
9 of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and
10 Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
11 completed and signed by the applicant.

12 2. The Division shall include the statement required pursuant to
13 subsection 1 in:

14 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
15 for the issuance or renewal of the certification; or

16 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Division.

17 3. Certification as a trainer, production manager, supervisor or
18 other person designated by an employer to provide annual training
19 and testing programs to employees pursuant to NRS 618.890 may
20 not be issued or renewed pursuant to NRS 618.890 if the applicant:

21 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
22 1; or

23 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
24 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
25 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district~~
26 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
27 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

28 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
29 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
30 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
31 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for
32 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the person
33 to whom the application was submitted shall advise the applicant to
34 contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the
35 order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy
36 the arrearage.

37 **Sec. 131.** NRS 618.896 is hereby amended to read as follows:

38 618.896 1. If the Division receives a copy of a court order
39 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
40 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
41 and permits issued to a person who has been certified as a trainer,
42 production manager, supervisor or other person designated by an
43 employer to provide annual training and testing programs to
44 employees pursuant to NRS 618.890, the Division shall deem the
45 certification issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the



* A B 5 3 6 *

30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Division receives a letter issued by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person who has been issued the certification stating that the person has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Division shall reinstate the certification of a trainer, production manager, supervisor or other person designated by an employer to provide annual training and testing programs to employees pursuant to NRS 618.890 that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Division receives a letter issued by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose certification was suspended stating that the person whose certification was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 132. NRS 618.924 is hereby amended to read as follows:

618.924 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in NRS 618.910 to 618.936, inclusive, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license as a photovoltaic installer shall submit to the Division:

(a) The statement prescribed by the Welfare Division of the Department of Human Resources pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

(b) The social security number of the applicant.

2. The Division shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of a license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Division.

3. A license as a photovoltaic installer may not be issued or renewed by the Division if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Division shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~[district attorney or~~



1 ~~other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions
2 that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

3 **Sec. 133.** NRS 618.928 is hereby amended to read as follows:

4 618.928 1. If the Division receives a copy of a court order
5 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
6 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
7 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license as a
8 photovoltaic installer, the Division shall deem the license issued to
9 that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date
10 on which the court order was issued, unless the Division receives a
11 letter issued to the holder of the certificate by the ~~{district attorney~~
12 ~~or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the
13 holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant, or
14 has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

15 2. The Division shall reinstate a license that has been
16 suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the
17 Division receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~
18 public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license
19 was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended
20 has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the
21 arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

22 **Sec. 134.** NRS 623.225 is hereby amended to read as follows:

23 623.225 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
24 this chapter:

25 (a) An applicant for the issuance of a certificate of registration to
26 practice architecture or residential design or to practice as a
27 registered interior designer shall include the social security number
28 of the applicant in the application submitted to the Board.

29 (b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a certificate of
30 registration to practice architecture or residential design or to
31 practice as a registered interior designer shall submit to the Board
32 the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive
33 Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant
34 to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by
35 the applicant.

36 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
37 subsection 1 in:

38 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
39 for the issuance or renewal of the certificate of registration; or

40 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

41 3. A certificate of registration may not be issued or renewed by
42 the Board if the applicant:

43 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
44 1; or



* A B 5 3 6 *

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 135. NRS 623.225 is hereby amended to read as follows:

623.225 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a certificate of registration to practice architecture or residential design or to practice as a registered interior designer shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the certificate of registration; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A certificate of registration may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.



* A B 5 3 6 *

Sec. 136. NRS 623.285 is hereby amended to read as follows:

623.285 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a certificate of registration to practice architecture or residential design or to practice as a registered interior designer, the Board shall deem the certificate of registration issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Board receives a letter issued to the holder of the certificate of registration by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the certificate of registration has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Board shall reinstate a certificate of registration to practice architecture or residential design or to practice as a registered interior designer that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose certificate of registration was suspended stating that the person whose certificate of registration was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 137. NRS 623A.185 is hereby amended to read as follows:

623A.185 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter:

(a) An applicant for the issuance of a certificate of registration or certificate to practice as a landscape architect intern shall include the social security number of the applicant in the application submitted to the Board.

(b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a certificate of registration or certificate to practice as a landscape architect intern shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to the provisions of NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to the provisions of subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the certificate of registration or certificate to practice as a landscape architect intern; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.



* A B 5 3 6 *

3. A certificate of registration or certificate to practice as a landscape architect intern may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to the provisions of subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to the provisions of subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 138. NRS 623A.185 is hereby amended to read as follows:

623A.185 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a certificate of registration or certificate to practice as a landscape architect intern shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to the provisions of NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to the provisions of subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the certificate of registration or certificate to practice as a landscape architect intern; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A certificate of registration or certificate to practice as a landscape architect intern may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to the provisions of subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to the provisions of subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the
2 order.

3 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
4 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
5 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
6 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for
7 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board
8 shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~
9 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
10 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

11 **Sec. 139.** NRS 623A.285 is hereby amended to read as
12 follows:

13 623A.285 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order
14 issued pursuant to the provisions of NRS 425.540 that provides for
15 the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational
16 licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the
17 holder of a certificate of registration or certificate to practice as a
18 landscape architect intern, the Board shall deem the certificate of
19 registration or certificate to practice as a landscape architect intern
20 issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after
21 the date on which the court order was issued unless the Board
22 receives a letter issued to the holder of the certificate of registration
23 or certificate to practice as a landscape architect intern by the
24 ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to the provisions
25 of NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the certificate of
26 registration or certificate to practice as a landscape architect intern
27 has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the
28 arrearage pursuant to the provisions of NRS 425.560.

29 2. The Board shall reinstate a certificate of registration or
30 certificate to practice as a landscape architect intern that has been
31 suspended by a district court pursuant to the provisions of NRS
32 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney
33 or other}~~ public agency pursuant to the provisions of NRS 425.550
34 to the person whose certificate of registration or certificate to
35 practice as a landscape architect intern was suspended stating that
36 the person whose certificate of registration or certificate to practice
37 as a landscape architect intern was suspended has complied with the
38 subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to the
39 provisions of NRS 425.560.

40 **Sec. 140.** NRS 624.268 is hereby amended to read as follows:

41 624.268 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
42 this chapter:

43 (a) A natural person who applies for the issuance of a
44 contractor's license shall include the social security number of the
45 applicant in the application submitted to the Board.



* A B 5 3 6 *

(b) A natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a contractor's license shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A contractor's license may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant is a natural person who:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 141. NRS 624.268 is hereby amended to read as follows:

624.268 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, a natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a contractor's license shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A contractor's license may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant is a natural person who:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or



(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 142. NRS 624.30175 is hereby amended to read as follows:

624.30175 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a contractor's license, the Board shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Board receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Board shall reinstate a contractor's license that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 143. NRS 625.387 is hereby amended to read as follows:

625.387 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter:

(a) An applicant for the issuance of a license as a professional engineer or professional land surveyor or a certificate as an engineer intern or land surveyor intern shall include the social security number of the applicant in the application submitted to the Board.

(b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license as a professional engineer or professional land surveyor or a certificate as an engineer intern or land surveyor intern shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
2 completed and signed by the applicant.

3 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
4 subsection 1 in:

5 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
6 for the issuance or renewal of the license or certificate; or

7 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

8 3. A license as a professional engineer or a professional land
9 surveyor or a certificate as an engineer intern or land surveyor intern
10 may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

11 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
12 1; or

13 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
14 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
15 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district~~
16 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
17 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

18 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
19 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
20 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
21 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for
22 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board
23 shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~
24 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
25 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

26 **Sec. 144.** NRS 625.387 is hereby amended to read as follows:

27 625.387 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
28 this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license as
29 a professional engineer or professional land surveyor or a certificate
30 as an engineer intern or land surveyor intern shall submit to the
31 Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and
32 Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human
33 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
34 completed and signed by the applicant.

35 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
36 subsection 1 in:

37 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
38 for the issuance or renewal of the license or certificate; or

39 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

40 3. A license as a professional engineer or a professional land
41 surveyor or a certificate as an engineer intern or land surveyor intern
42 may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

43 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
44 1; or



(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 145. NRS 625.415 is hereby amended to read as follows:

625.415 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license as a professional engineer or professional land surveyor or a certificate as an engineer intern or land surveyor intern, the Board shall deem the license or certificate issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Board receives a letter issued to the holder of the license or certificate by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license or certificate has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Board shall reinstate a license as a professional engineer or professional land surveyor or a certificate as an engineer intern or land surveyor intern that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license or certificate was suspended stating that the person whose license or certificate was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 146. NRS 625A.105 is hereby amended to read as follows:

625A.105 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for a certificate of registration as an environmental health specialist or environmental health specialist trainee or the holder of such a certificate shall:

(a) Include the social security number of the applicant in the application submitted to the Board.



(b) Submit to the Board annually, through its Secretary, the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance of the certificate of registration; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A certificate of registration as an environmental health specialist or environmental health specialist trainee may not be issued by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 147. NRS 625A.105 is hereby amended to read as follows:

625A.105 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for a certificate of registration as an environmental health specialist or environmental health specialist trainee or the holder of such a certificate shall submit to the Board annually, through its Secretary, the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance of the certificate of registration; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.



3. A certificate of registration as an environmental health specialist or environmental health specialist trainee may not be issued by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 148. NRS 625A.165 is hereby amended to read as follows:

625A.165 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a certificate of registration as an environmental health specialist or environmental health specialist trainee, the Board shall deem the certificate of registration issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Board receives a letter issued to the holder of the certificate of registration by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the certificate of registration has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Board shall reinstate a certificate of registration as an environmental health specialist or environmental health specialist trainee that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose certificate of registration was suspended stating that the person whose certificate of registration was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.



1 **Sec. 149.** NRS 628.0345 is hereby amended to read as
2 follows:

3 628.0345 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
4 this chapter:

5 (a) An applicant for the issuance of a certificate issued pursuant
6 to NRS 628.190 to 628.310, inclusive, any registration or license
7 granted to a registered public accountant pursuant to NRS 628.350
8 or a permit issued pursuant to NRS 628.380 shall include the social
9 security number of the applicant in the application submitted to the
10 Board.

11 (b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a certificate
12 issued pursuant to NRS 628.190 to 628.310, inclusive, any
13 registration or license granted to a registered public accountant
14 pursuant to NRS 628.350 or a permit issued pursuant to NRS
15 628.380 shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the
16 Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of
17 Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The
18 statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

19 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
20 subsection 1 in:

21 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
22 for the issuance or renewal of the certificate, registration, license or
23 permit; or

24 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

25 3. A certificate, registration, license or permit described in
26 subsection 1 may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the
27 applicant:

28 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
29 1; or

30 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
31 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
32 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district~~
33 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
34 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

35 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
36 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
37 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
38 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for
39 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board
40 shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~
41 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
42 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.



Sec. 150. NRS 628.0345 is hereby amended to read as follows:

628.0345 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a certificate issued pursuant to NRS 628.190 to 628.310, inclusive, any registration or license granted to a registered public accountant pursuant to NRS 628.350 or a permit issued pursuant to NRS 628.380 shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the certificate, registration, license or permit; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A certificate, registration, license or permit described in subsection 1 may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 151. NRS 628.393 is hereby amended to read as follows:

628.393 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a certificate issued pursuant to NRS 628.190 to 628.310, inclusive, a registration or license granted to a registered public accountant pursuant to NRS 628.350 or a permit issued pursuant to NRS 628.380, the Board shall deem the certificate, registration, license or permit issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date



1 on which the court order was issued unless the Board receives a
2 letter issued to the holder of the certificate, registration, license or
3 permit by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to
4 NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the certificate, registration,
5 license or permit has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has
6 satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

7 2. The Board shall reinstate a certificate issued pursuant to
8 NRS 628.190 to 628.310, inclusive, a registration or license granted
9 to a registered public accountant pursuant to NRS 628.350 or a
10 permit issued pursuant to NRS 628.380 that has been suspended by
11 a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Board receives a
12 letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency
13 pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose certificate,
14 registration, license or permit was suspended stating that the person
15 whose certificate, registration, license or permit was suspended has
16 complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage
17 pursuant to NRS 425.560.

18 **Sec. 152.** NRS 630.197 is hereby amended to read as follows:

19 630.197 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
20 this chapter:

21 (a) An applicant for the issuance of a license to practice
22 medicine, to practice as a physician assistant or to practice as a
23 practitioner of respiratory care shall include the social security
24 number of the applicant in the application submitted to the Board.

25 (b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to
26 practice medicine, to practice as a physician assistant or to practice
27 as a practitioner of respiratory care shall submit to the Board the
28 statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive
29 Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant
30 to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by
31 the applicant.

32 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
33 subsection 1 in:

34 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
35 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

36 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

37 3. A license to practice medicine, to practice as a physician
38 assistant or to practice as a practitioner of respiratory care may not
39 be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

40 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
41 1; or

42 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
43 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
44 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~



~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 153. NRS 630.197 is hereby amended to read as follows:

630.197 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to practice medicine, to practice as a physician assistant or to practice as a practitioner of respiratory care shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license to practice medicine, to practice as a physician assistant or to practice as a practitioner of respiratory care may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 154. NRS 630.366 is hereby amended to read as follows:

630.366 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of



1 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
2 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license to
3 practice medicine, to practice as a physician assistant or to practice
4 as a practitioner of respiratory care, the Board shall deem the license
5 issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after
6 the date on which the court order was issued unless the Board
7 receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~district~~
8 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating
9 that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or
10 warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

11 2. The Board shall reinstate a license to practice medicine, to
12 practice as a physician assistant or to practice as a practitioner of
13 respiratory care that has been suspended by a district court pursuant
14 to NRS 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued by the ~~district~~
15 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the
16 person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose
17 license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant
18 or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

19 **Sec. 155.** NRS 630A.246 is hereby amended to read as
20 follows:

21 630A.246 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
22 this chapter:

23 (a) An applicant for the issuance of a license to practice
24 homeopathic medicine, a certificate as an advanced practitioner of
25 homeopathy or a certificate as a homeopathic assistant shall include
26 the social security number of the applicant in the application
27 submitted to the Board.

28 (b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to
29 practice homeopathic medicine, a certificate as an advanced
30 practitioner of homeopathy or a certificate as a homeopathic
31 assistant shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the
32 Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of
33 Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The
34 statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

35 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
36 subsection 1 in:

37 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
38 for the issuance or renewal of the license or certificate; or

39 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

40 3. A license to practice homeopathic medicine, a certificate as
41 an advanced practitioner of homeopathy or a certificate as a
42 homeopathic assistant may not be issued or renewed by the Board if
43 the applicant:

44 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
45 1; or



(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 156. NRS 630A.246 is hereby amended to read as follows:

630A.246 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to practice homeopathic medicine, a certificate as an advanced practitioner of homeopathy or a certificate as a homeopathic assistant shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license or certificate; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license to practice homeopathic medicine, a certificate as an advanced practitioner of homeopathy or a certificate as a homeopathic assistant may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
2 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

3 **Sec. 157.** NRS 630A.543 is hereby amended to read as
4 follows:

5 630A.543 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order
6 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
7 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
8 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license to
9 practice homeopathic medicine or a certificate to practice as an
10 advanced practitioner of homeopathy or as a homeopathic assistant,
11 the Board shall deem the license or certificate issued to that person
12 to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which
13 the court order was issued unless the Board receives a letter issued
14 to the holder of the license or certificate by the ~~district attorney or~~
15 ~~other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the
16 holder of the license or certificate has complied with the subpoena
17 or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

18 2. The Board shall reinstate a license to practice homeopathic
19 medicine or a certificate to practice as an advanced practitioner of
20 homeopathy or a homeopathic assistant that has been suspended by
21 a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if:

22 (a) The Board receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or~~
23 ~~other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose
24 license or certificate was suspended stating that the person whose
25 license or certificate was suspended has complied with the subpoena
26 or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560;
27 and

28 (b) The person whose license or certificate was suspended pays
29 the fee prescribed in NRS 630A.330 for the reinstatement of a
30 suspended license or certificate.

31 **Sec. 158.** NRS 631.225 is hereby amended to read as follows:

32 631.225 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
33 this chapter:

34 (a) An applicant for the issuance of a license to practice
35 dentistry or dental hygiene shall include the social security number
36 of the applicant in the application submitted to the Board.

37 (b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to
38 practice dentistry or dental hygiene shall submit to the Board the
39 statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive
40 Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant
41 to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by
42 the applicant.

43 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
44 subsection 1 in:



(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license to practice dentistry or dental hygiene may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 159. NRS 631.225 is hereby amended to read as follows:

631.225 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to practice dentistry or dental hygiene shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license to practice dentistry or dental hygiene may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by



1 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for
2 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board
3 shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~
4 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
5 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

6 **Sec. 160.** NRS 631.3487 is hereby amended to read as
7 follows:

8 631.3487 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order
9 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
10 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
11 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license to
12 practice dentistry or dental hygiene, the Board shall deem the
13 license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th
14 day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the
15 Board receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the
16 ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550
17 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena
18 or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

19 2. The Board shall reinstate a license to practice dentistry or
20 dental hygiene that has been suspended by a district court pursuant
21 to NRS 425.540 if:

22 (a) The Board receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or}~~
23 ~~other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose
24 license was suspended stating that the person whose license was
25 suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has
26 satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560; and

27 (b) The person whose license was suspended pays the fee
28 imposed pursuant to NRS 631.345 for the reinstatement of a
29 suspended license.

30 **Sec. 161.** NRS 632.322 is hereby amended to read as follows:

31 632.322 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order
32 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
33 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
34 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license or
35 certificate issued pursuant to this chapter, the Board shall deem the
36 license or certificate issued to that person to be suspended at the end
37 of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued
38 unless the Board receives a letter issued to the holder of the license
39 or certificate by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency
40 pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license or
41 certificate has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has
42 satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

43 2. The Board shall reinstate a license or certificate issued
44 pursuant to this chapter that has been suspended by a district court
45 pursuant to NRS 425.540 if:



(a) The Board receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license or certificate was suspended stating that the person whose license or certificate was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560; and

(b) The person whose license or certificate was suspended pays the fee established by the Board pursuant to NRS 632.341.

Sec. 162. NRS 632.3446 is hereby amended to read as follows:

632.3446 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter:

(a) An applicant for the issuance of a license or certificate pursuant to this chapter shall include the social security number of the applicant in the application submitted to the Board.

(b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license or certificate pursuant to this chapter shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license or certificate; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license or certificate may not be issued or renewed by the Board pursuant to this chapter if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.



Sec. 163. NRS 632.3446 is hereby amended to read as follows:

632.3446 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license or certificate pursuant to this chapter shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license or certificate; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license or certificate may not be issued or renewed by the Board pursuant to this chapter if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 164. NRS 633.326 is hereby amended to read as follows:

633.326 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter:

(a) An applicant for the issuance of a license to practice osteopathic medicine shall include the social security number of the applicant in the application submitted to the Board.

(b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to practice osteopathic medicine shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:



* A B 5 3 6 *

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license to practice osteopathic medicine may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 165. NRS 633.326 is hereby amended to read as follows:

633.326 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to practice osteopathic medicine shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license to practice osteopathic medicine may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by



1 the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for
2 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board
3 shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~[district attorney or other]~~
4 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
5 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

6 **Sec. 166.** NRS 633.706 is hereby amended to read as follows:

7 633.706 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order
8 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
9 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
10 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license to
11 practice osteopathic medicine, the Board shall deem the license
12 issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after
13 the date on which the court order was issued unless the Board
14 receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~[district~~
15 ~~attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating
16 that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or
17 warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

18 2. The Board shall reinstate a license to practice osteopathic
19 medicine that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to
20 NRS 425.540 if:

21 (a) The Board receives a letter issued by the ~~[district attorney or~~
22 ~~other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose
23 license was suspended stating that the person whose license was
24 suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has
25 satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560; and

26 (b) The person whose license was suspended pays the fee for
27 late payment prescribed in NRS 633.501.

28 **Sec. 167.** NRS 634.095 is hereby amended to read as follows:

29 634.095 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
30 this chapter:

31 (a) An applicant for the issuance of a license to practice
32 chiropractic or a certificate to practice as a chiropractor's assistant
33 shall include the social security number of the applicant in the
34 application submitted to the Board.

35 (b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to
36 practice chiropractic or a certificate to practice as a chiropractor's
37 assistant shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the
38 Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of
39 Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The
40 statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

41 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
42 subsection 1 in:

43 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
44 for the issuance or renewal of the license or certificate; or

45 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.



3. A license to practice chiropractic or a certificate to practice as a chiropractor's assistant may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 168. NRS 634.095 is hereby amended to read as follows:

634.095 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to practice chiropractic or a certificate to practice as a chiropractor's assistant shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license or certificate; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license to practice chiropractic or a certificate to practice as a chiropractor's assistant may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board
2 shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~
3 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
4 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

5 **Sec. 169.** NRS 634.145 is hereby amended to read as follows:

6 634.145 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order
7 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
8 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
9 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license to
10 practice chiropractic or a certificate to practice as a chiropractor's
11 assistant, the Board shall deem the license or certificate issued to
12 that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date
13 on which the court order was issued unless the Board receives a
14 letter issued to the holder of the license or certificate by the ~~district~~
15 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating
16 that the holder of the license or certificate has complied with the
17 subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to
18 NRS 425.560.

19 2. The Board shall reinstate a license to practice chiropractic or
20 a certificate to practice as a chiropractor's assistant that has been
21 suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if:

22 (a) The Board receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or~~
23 ~~other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose
24 license or certificate was suspended stating that the person whose
25 license or certificate was suspended has complied with the subpoena
26 or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560;
27 and

28 (b) The person whose license or certificate was suspended pays
29 the fee prescribed by the Board pursuant to NRS 634.135 for the
30 reinstatement of a suspended license or certificate.

31 **Sec. 170.** NRS 634A.115 is hereby amended to read as
32 follows:

33 634A.115 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
34 this chapter:

35 (a) An applicant for the issuance of a license issued pursuant to
36 this chapter shall include the social security number of the applicant
37 in the application submitted to the Board.

38 (b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license issued
39 pursuant to this chapter shall submit to the Board the statement
40 prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of
41 the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS
42 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the
43 applicant.

44 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
45 subsection 1 in:



* A B 5 3 6 *

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license may not be issued or renewed by the Board pursuant to this chapter if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 171. NRS 634A.115 is hereby amended to read as follows:

634A.115 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license issued pursuant to this chapter shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license may not be issued or renewed by the Board pursuant to this chapter if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
2 the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for
3 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board
4 shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~[district attorney or other]~~
5 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
6 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

7 **Sec. 172.** NRS 634A.175 is hereby amended to read as
8 follows:

9 634A.175 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order
10 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
11 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
12 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license issued
13 pursuant to this chapter, the Board shall deem the license issued to
14 that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date
15 on which the court order was issued unless the Board receives a
16 letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~[district attorney or
17 other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the
18 holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or
19 has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

20 2. The Board shall reinstate a license issued pursuant to this
21 chapter that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS
22 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued by the ~~[district attorney
23 or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person
24 whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license
25 was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has
26 satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

27 **Sec. 173.** NRS 635.056 is hereby amended to read as follows:

28 635.056 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
29 this chapter:

30 (a) An applicant for the issuance of a license to practice podiatry
31 or to practice as a podiatry hygienist shall include the social security
32 number of the applicant in the application submitted to the Board.

33 (b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to
34 practice podiatry or to practice as a podiatry hygienist shall submit
35 to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare
36 and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human
37 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
38 completed and signed by the applicant.

39 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
40 subsection 1 in:

41 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
42 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

43 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.



3. A license to practice podiatry or to practice as a podiatry hygienist may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 174. NRS 635.056 is hereby amended to read as follows:

635.056 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to practice podiatry or to practice as a podiatry hygienist shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license to practice podiatry or to practice as a podiatry hygienist may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board
2 shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~
3 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
4 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

5 **Sec. 175.** NRS 635.135 is hereby amended to read as follows:

6 635.135 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order
7 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
8 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
9 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license to
10 practice podiatry or to practice as a podiatry hygienist, the Board
11 shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the
12 end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was
13 issued unless the Board receives a letter issued to the holder of the
14 license by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to
15 NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied
16 with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant
17 to NRS 425.560.

18 2. The Board shall reinstate a license to practice podiatry or to
19 practice as a podiatry hygienist that has been suspended by a district
20 court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued
21 by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS
22 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the
23 person whose license was suspended has complied with the
24 subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to
25 NRS 425.560.

26 **Sec. 176.** NRS 636.159 is hereby amended to read as follows:

27 636.159 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
28 this chapter:

29 (a) An applicant for the issuance of a license to practice
30 optometry shall include the social security number of the applicant
31 in the application submitted to the Board.

32 (b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to
33 practice optometry shall submit to the Board the statement
34 prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of
35 the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS
36 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the
37 applicant.

38 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
39 subsection 1 in:

40 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
41 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

42 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

43 3. A license to practice optometry may not be issued or
44 renewed by the Board if the applicant:



* A B 5 3 6 *

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 177. NRS 636.159 is hereby amended to read as follows:

636.159 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to practice optometry shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license to practice optometry may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.



* A B 5 3 6 *

Sec. 178. NRS 636.304 is hereby amended to read as follows:

636.304 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license to practice optometry, the Board shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Board receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Board shall reinstate a license to practice optometry that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 179. NRS 637.113 is hereby amended to read as follows:

637.113 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter:

(a) An applicant for the issuance of a license as a dispensing optician or apprentice dispensing optician shall include the social security number of the applicant in the application submitted to the Board.

(b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license as a dispensing optician or apprentice dispensing optician shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license as a dispensing optician or apprentice dispensing optician may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~



~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 180. NRS 637.113 is hereby amended to read as follows:

637.113 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license as a dispensing optician or apprentice dispensing optician shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license as a dispensing optician or apprentice dispensing optician may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 181. NRS 637.153 is hereby amended to read as follows:

637.153 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is licensed as a dispensing



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 optician or apprentice dispensing optician, the Board shall deem the
2 license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th
3 day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the
4 Board receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the
5 ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550
6 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena
7 or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

8 2. The Board shall reinstate a license as a dispensing optician
9 or apprentice dispensing optician that has been suspended by a
10 district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Board receives a letter
11 issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to
12 NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating
13 that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the
14 subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to
15 NRS 425.560.

16 **Sec. 182.** NRS 637A.163 is hereby amended to read as
17 follows:

18 637A.163 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
19 this chapter:

20 (a) An applicant for an examination as a hearing aid specialist or
21 an applicant for the issuance of a license as an apprentice to a
22 hearing aid specialist shall include the social security number of the
23 applicant in the application submitted to the Board.

24 (b) An applicant for an examination as a hearing aid specialist,
25 the renewal of a license as a hearing aid specialist or the issuance or
26 renewal of a license as an apprentice to a hearing aid specialist shall
27 submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of
28 Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and
29 Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
30 completed and signed by the applicant.

31 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
32 subsection 1 in:

33 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
34 for the examination for or the issuance or renewal of the license; or

35 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

36 3. A license as a hearing aid specialist or an apprentice to a
37 hearing aid specialist may not be issued or renewed by the Board if
38 the applicant:

39 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
40 1; or

41 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
42 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
43 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
44 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
45 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.



4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 183. NRS 637A.163 is hereby amended to read as follows:

637A.163 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for an examination as a hearing aid specialist, the renewal of a license as a hearing aid specialist or the issuance or renewal of a license as an apprentice to a hearing aid specialist shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the examination for or the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license as a hearing aid specialist or an apprentice to a hearing aid specialist may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 184. NRS 637A.253 is hereby amended to read as follows:

637A.253 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
2 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license to
3 practice as a hearing aid specialist or an apprentice to a hearing aid
4 specialist, the Board shall deem the license issued to that person to
5 be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the
6 court order was issued unless the Board receives a letter issued to
7 the holder of the license by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public
8 agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the
9 license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied
10 the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

11 2. The Board shall reinstate a license to practice as a hearing
12 aid specialist or an apprentice to a hearing aid specialist that has
13 been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if:

14 (a) The Board receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or~~
15 ~~other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose
16 license was suspended stating that the person whose license was
17 suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has
18 satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560; and

19 (b) The person whose license was suspended pays the fee
20 established by the Board pursuant to NRS 637A.210 for the
21 reinstatement of a license.

22 **Sec. 185.** NRS 637B.166 is hereby amended to read as
23 follows:

24 637B.166 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
25 this chapter:

26 (a) An applicant for the issuance of a license to engage in the
27 practice of audiology or speech pathology shall include the social
28 security number of the applicant in the application submitted to the
29 Board.

30 (b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to
31 engage in the practice of audiology or speech pathology shall submit
32 to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare
33 and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human
34 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
35 completed and signed by the applicant.

36 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
37 subsection 1 in:

38 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
39 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

40 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

41 3. A license to engage in the practice of audiology or speech
42 pathology may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the
43 applicant:

44 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
45 1; or



(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 186. NRS 637B.166 is hereby amended to read as follows:

637B.166 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to engage in the practice of audiology or speech pathology shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license to engage in the practice of audiology or speech pathology may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 **Sec. 187.** NRS 637B.255 is hereby amended to read as
2 follows:

3 637B.255 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order
4 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
5 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
6 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license to
7 engage in the practice of audiology or speech pathology, the Board
8 shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the
9 end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was
10 issued unless the Board receives a letter issued to the holder of the
11 license by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to
12 NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied
13 with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant
14 to NRS 425.560.

15 2. The Board shall reinstate a license to engage in the practice
16 of audiology or speech pathology that has been suspended by a
17 district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if:

18 (a) The Board receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or
19 other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose
20 license was suspended stating that the person whose license was
21 suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has
22 satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560; and

23 (b) The person whose license was suspended pays any fees
24 imposed by the Board pursuant to NRS 637B.230 for the
25 reinstatement of a license.

26 **Sec. 188.** NRS 638.103 is hereby amended to read as follows:

27 638.103 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
28 this chapter:

29 (a) An applicant for the issuance of a license to practice as a
30 veterinarian, euthanasia technician or veterinary technician shall
31 include the social security number of the applicant in the application
32 submitted to the Board.

33 (b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to
34 practice as a veterinarian, euthanasia technician or veterinary
35 technician shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the
36 Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of
37 Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The
38 statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

39 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
40 subsection 1 in:

41 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
42 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

43 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.



3. A license to practice as a veterinarian, euthanasia technician or veterinary technician may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 189. NRS 638.103 is hereby amended to read as follows:

638.103 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to practice as a veterinarian, euthanasia technician or veterinary technician shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license to practice as a veterinarian, euthanasia technician or veterinary technician may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board
2 shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~
3 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
4 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

5 **Sec. 190.** NRS 638.1527 is hereby amended to read as
6 follows:

7 638.1527 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order
8 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
9 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
10 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license to
11 practice as a veterinarian, euthanasia technician or veterinary
12 technician, the Board shall deem the license issued to that person to
13 be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the
14 court order was issued unless the Board receives a letter issued to
15 the holder of the license by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public
16 agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the
17 license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied
18 the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

19 2. The Board shall reinstate a license to practice as a
20 veterinarian, euthanasia technician or veterinary technician that has
21 been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the
22 Board receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~
23 public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license
24 was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended
25 has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the
26 arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

27 **Sec. 191.** NRS 639.129 is hereby amended to read as follows:

28 639.129 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
29 this chapter:

30 (a) A natural person who applies for the issuance of a certificate
31 of registration as a pharmacist, intern pharmacist, pharmaceutical
32 technician or pharmaceutical technician in training or a license
33 issued pursuant to NRS 639.233 shall include the social security
34 number of the applicant in the application submitted to the Board.

35 (b) A natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a
36 certificate of registration as a pharmacist, intern pharmacist,
37 pharmaceutical technician or pharmaceutical technician in training
38 or a license issued pursuant to NRS 639.233 shall submit to the
39 Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and
40 Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human
41 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
42 completed and signed by the applicant.

43 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
44 subsection 1 in:



* A B 5 3 6 *

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the certificate or license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A certificate of registration as a pharmacist, intern pharmacist, pharmaceutical technician or pharmaceutical technician in training or a license issued pursuant to NRS 639.233 may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant is a natural person who:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 192. NRS 639.129 is hereby amended to read as follows:

639.129 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, a natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a certificate of registration as a pharmacist, intern pharmacist, pharmaceutical technician or pharmaceutical technician in training or a license issued pursuant to NRS 639.233 shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the certificate or license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A certificate of registration as a pharmacist, intern pharmacist, pharmaceutical technician or pharmaceutical technician in training or a license issued pursuant to NRS 639.233 may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant is a natural person who:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or



* A B 5 3 6 *

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 193. NRS 639.2555 is hereby amended to read as follows:

639.2555 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a certificate of registration as a pharmacist, intern pharmacist, pharmaceutical technician or pharmaceutical technician in training or a license issued pursuant to NRS 639.233, the Board shall deem the certificate of registration or license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Board receives a letter issued to the holder of the certificate of registration or license by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the certificate of registration or license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Board shall reinstate a certificate of registration as a pharmacist, intern pharmacist, pharmaceutical technician or pharmaceutical technician in training or a license issued pursuant to NRS 639.233 that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose certificate of registration or license was suspended stating that the person whose certificate of registration or license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 194. NRS 640.095 is hereby amended to read as follows:

640.095 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter:

(a) An applicant for the issuance of a license as a physical therapist or physical therapist's assistant shall include the social



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 security number of the applicant in the application submitted to the
2 Board.

3 (b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license as a
4 physical therapist or physical therapist's assistant shall submit to the
5 Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and
6 Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human
7 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
8 completed and signed by the applicant.

9 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
10 subsection 1 in:

11 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
12 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

13 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

14 3. A license as a physical therapist or physical therapist's
15 assistant may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

16 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
17 1; or

18 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
19 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
20 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
21 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
22 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

23 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
24 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
25 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
26 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
27 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board
28 shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~
29 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
30 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

31 **Sec. 195.** NRS 640.095 is hereby amended to read as follows:

32 640.095 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
33 this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license as
34 a physical therapist or physical therapist's assistant shall submit to
35 the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and
36 Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human
37 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
38 completed and signed by the applicant.

39 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
40 subsection 1 in:

41 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
42 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

43 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

44 3. A license as a physical therapist or physical therapist's
45 assistant may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:



* A B 5 3 6 *

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 196. NRS 640.1605 is hereby amended to read as follows:

640.1605 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license as a physical therapist or physical therapist's assistant, the Board shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Board receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Board shall reinstate a license as a physical therapist or physical therapist's assistant that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 197. NRS 640A.145 is hereby amended to read as follows:

640A.145 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter:

(a) An applicant for the issuance of a license as an occupational therapist or occupational therapy assistant shall include the social security number of the applicant in the application submitted to the Board.



(b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license as an occupational therapist or occupational therapy assistant shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license as an occupational therapist or occupational therapy assistant may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 198. NRS 640A.145 is hereby amended to read as follows:

640A.145 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license as an occupational therapist or occupational therapy assistant shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.



3. A license as an occupational therapist or occupational therapy assistant may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 199. NRS 640A.205 is hereby amended to read as follows:

640A.205 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license as an occupational therapist or occupational therapy assistant, the Board shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Board receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Board shall reinstate a license as an occupational therapist or occupational therapy assistant that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 200. NRS 640B.340 is hereby amended to read as follows:

640B.340 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter:



1 (a) An applicant for the issuance of a license to engage in the
2 practice of athletic training shall include the social security number
3 of the applicant in the application submitted to the Board.

4 (b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to
5 engage in the practice of athletic training shall submit to the Board
6 the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive
7 Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant
8 to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by
9 the applicant.

10 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
11 subsection 1 in:

12 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
13 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

14 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

15 3. A license to engage in the practice of athletic training may
16 not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

17 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
18 1; or

19 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
20 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
21 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
22 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
23 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

24 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
25 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
26 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
27 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
28 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board
29 shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~
30 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
31 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

32 **Sec. 201.** NRS 640B.340 is hereby amended to read as
33 follows:

34 640B.340 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
35 this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to
36 engage in the practice of athletic training shall submit to the Board
37 the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive
38 Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant
39 to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by
40 the applicant.

41 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
42 subsection 1 in:

43 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
44 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

45 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.



3. A license to engage in the practice of athletic training may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 202. NRS 640B.710 is hereby amended to read as follows:

640B.710 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a licensee, the Board shall deem the license to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date the court order was issued unless the Board receives a letter issued to the licensee by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the licensee has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Board shall reinstate a license that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the licensee stating that the licensee has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 203. NRS 640C.430 is hereby amended to read as follows:

640C.430 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter:

(a) An applicant for the issuance of a license as a massage therapist shall include the social security number of the applicant in the application submitted to the Board.

(b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license as a massage therapist shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the
2 applicant.

3 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
4 subsection 1 in:

5 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
6 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

7 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

8 3. A license as a massage therapist may not be issued or
9 renewed by the Board if the applicant:

10 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
11 1; or

12 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
13 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
14 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
15 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
16 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

17 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
18 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
19 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
20 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
21 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board
22 shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~
23 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
24 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

25 **Sec. 204.** NRS 640C.430 is hereby amended to read as
26 follows:

27 640C.430 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
28 this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license as
29 a massage therapist shall submit to the Board the statement
30 prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of
31 the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS
32 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the
33 applicant.

34 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
35 subsection 1 in:

36 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
37 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

38 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

39 3. A license as a massage therapist may not be issued or
40 renewed by the Board if the applicant:

41 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
42 1; or

43 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
44 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
45 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~



~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 205. NRS 640C.730 is hereby amended to read as follows:

640C.730 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license, the Board shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Board receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Board shall reinstate a license that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if:

(a) The Board receives a letter issued by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560; and

(b) The licensee pays the fee for reinstatement of the license prescribed by the Board pursuant to NRS 640C.520.

Sec. 206. NRS 641.175 is hereby amended to read as follows:

641.175 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter:

(a) An applicant for the issuance of a license shall include the social security number of the applicant in the application submitted to the Board.

(b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:



(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 207. NRS 641.175 is hereby amended to read as follows:

641.175 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for



1 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board
2 shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~
3 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
4 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

5 **Sec. 208.** NRS 641.242 is hereby amended to read as follows:

6 641.242 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order
7 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
8 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
9 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license issued
10 pursuant to this chapter, the Board shall deem the license issued to
11 that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date
12 on which the court order was issued unless the Board receives a
13 letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~district attorney or~~
14 ~~other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the
15 holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or
16 has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

17 2. The Board shall reinstate a license issued pursuant to this
18 chapter that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS
19 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney~~
20 ~~or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person
21 whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license
22 was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has
23 satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

24 **Sec. 209.** NRS 641A.215 is hereby amended to read as
25 follows:

26 641A.215 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
27 this chapter:

28 (a) An applicant for the issuance of a license as a marriage and
29 family therapist shall include the social security number of the
30 applicant in the application submitted to the Board.

31 (b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license as a
32 marriage and family therapist shall submit to the Board the
33 statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive
34 Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant
35 to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by
36 the applicant.

37 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
38 subsection 1 in:

39 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
40 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

41 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

42 3. A license as a marriage and family therapist may not be
43 issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

44 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
45 1; or



(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 210. NRS 641A.215 is hereby amended to read as follows:

641A.215 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license as a marriage and family therapist shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license as a marriage and family therapist may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.



* A B 5 3 6 *

Sec. 211. NRS 641A.313 is hereby amended to read as follows:

641A.313 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license as a marriage and family therapist, the Board shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Board receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Board shall reinstate a license as a marriage and family therapist that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 212. NRS 641B.206 is hereby amended to read as follows:

641B.206 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter:

(a) An applicant for the issuance of a license to engage in social work as an associate in social work, a social worker, an independent social worker or a clinical social worker shall include the social security number of the applicant in the application submitted to the Board.

(b) An applicant for the renewal of a license to engage in social work as an associate in social work or the issuance or renewal of a license to engage in social work as a social worker, an independent social worker or a clinical social worker shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license to engage in social work as an associate in social work, a social worker, an independent social worker or a clinical



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 social worker may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the
2 applicant:

3 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
4 1; or

5 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
6 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
7 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
8 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
9 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

10 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
11 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
12 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
13 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
14 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board
15 shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~
16 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
17 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

18 **Sec. 213.** NRS 641B.206 is hereby amended to read as
19 follows:

20 641B.206 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
21 this chapter, an applicant for the renewal of a license to engage in
22 social work as an associate in social work or the issuance or renewal
23 of a license to engage in social work as a social worker, an
24 independent social worker or a clinical social worker shall submit to
25 the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and
26 Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human
27 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
28 completed and signed by the applicant.

29 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
30 subsection 1 in:

31 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
32 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

33 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

34 3. A license to engage in social work as an associate in social
35 work, a social worker, an independent social worker or a clinical
36 social worker may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the
37 applicant:

38 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
39 1; or

40 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
41 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
42 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
43 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
44 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.



4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 214. NRS 641B.405 is hereby amended to read as follows:

641B.405 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license to engage in social work, the Board shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Board receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Board shall reinstate a license to engage in social work that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if:

(a) The Board receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560; and

(b) The person whose license was suspended pays the fee established by the Board pursuant to NRS 641B.300 for the restoration of a suspended license.

Sec. 215. NRS 641C.280 is hereby amended to read as follows:

641C.280 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter:

(a) An applicant for the issuance of a license or certificate shall include the social security number of the applicant in the application submitted to the Board.

(b) An applicant for the issuance, renewal, reinstatement or restoration of a license or certificate shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.



* A B 5 3 6 *

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance, renewal, reinstatement or restoration of the license or certificate; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license or certificate may not be issued, renewed, reinstated or restored by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to notify the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 216. NRS 641C.280 is hereby amended to read as follows:

641C.280 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance, renewal, reinstatement or restoration of a license or certificate shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance, renewal, reinstatement or restoration of the license or certificate; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license or certificate may not be issued, renewed, reinstated or restored by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~



* A B 5 3 6 *

~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to notify the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 217. NRS 641C.710 is hereby amended to read as follows:

641C.710 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person, the Board shall deem the license or certificate to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Board receives a letter issued to the person by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the person has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. Except as otherwise provided in NRS 641C.530, the Board shall reinstate a license or certificate that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person stating that the person has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 218. NRS 642.0195 is hereby amended to read as follows:

642.0195 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter:

(a) An applicant for the issuance of a license to practice the profession of embalming, a funeral director's license, a license to conduct direct cremations or immediate burials or a certificate of registration as an apprentice embalmer shall include the social security number of the applicant in the application submitted to the Board.

(b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to practice the profession of embalming, a funeral director's license, a license to conduct direct cremations or immediate burials or a certificate of registration as an apprentice embalmer shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
2 completed and signed by the applicant.

3 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
4 subsection 1 in:

5 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
6 for the issuance or renewal of the license or certificate of
7 registration; or

8 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

9 3. A license or certificate of registration described in
10 subsection 1 may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the
11 applicant:

12 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
13 1; or

14 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
15 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
16 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district~~
17 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
18 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

19 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
20 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
21 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
22 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for
23 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board
24 shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~
25 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
26 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

27 **Sec. 219.** NRS 642.0195 is hereby amended to read as
28 follows:

29 642.0195 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
30 this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license to
31 practice the profession of embalming, a funeral director's license, a
32 license to conduct direct cremations or immediate burials or a
33 certificate of registration as an apprentice embalmer shall submit to
34 the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and
35 Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human
36 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
37 completed and signed by the applicant.

38 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
39 subsection 1 in:

40 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
41 for the issuance or renewal of the license or certificate of
42 registration; or

43 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.



3. A license or certificate of registration described in subsection 1 may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 220. NRS 642.521 is hereby amended to read as follows:

642.521 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license to practice the profession of embalming, a funeral director's license, a license to conduct direct cremations or immediate burials or a certificate of registration as an apprentice embalmer, the Board shall deem the license or certificate of registration issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Board receives a letter issued to the holder of the license or certificate of registration by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license or certificate of registration has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Board shall reinstate a license to practice the profession of embalming, a funeral director's license, a license to conduct direct cremations or immediate burials or a certificate of registration as an apprentice embalmer that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license or certificate of registration was suspended stating that the person whose license or certificate of registration was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.



Sec. 221. NRS 643.095 is hereby amended to read as follows:

643.095 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter:

(a) An applicant for the issuance of a license as a barber, an apprentice or an instructor shall include the social security number of the applicant in the application submitted to the Board.

(b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license as a barber, an apprentice or an instructor must submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license as a barber, an apprentice or an instructor may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 222. NRS 643.095 is hereby amended to read as follows:

643.095 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license as a barber, an apprentice or an instructor must submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:



* A B 5 3 6 *

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license as a barber, an apprentice or an instructor may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 223. NRS 643.188 is hereby amended to read as follows:

643.188 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is licensed as a barber, an apprentice or an instructor, the Board shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Board receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Board shall reinstate a license that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 224. NRS 644.214 is hereby amended to read as follows:

644.214 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter:

(a) An applicant for the issuance of a license or evidence of registration issued pursuant to NRS 644.190 to 644.330, inclusive,



1 shall include the social security number of the applicant in the
2 application submitted to the Board.

3 (b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license or
4 evidence of registration issued pursuant to NRS 644.190 to 644.330,
5 inclusive, shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the
6 Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of
7 Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The
8 statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

9 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
10 subsection 1 in:

11 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
12 for the issuance or renewal of the license or evidence of registration;
13 or

14 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

15 3. A license or evidence of registration may not be issued or
16 renewed by the Board pursuant to NRS 644.190 to 644.330,
17 inclusive, if the applicant:

18 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
19 1; or

20 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
21 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
22 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district~~
23 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
24 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

25 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
26 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
27 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
28 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for
29 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board
30 shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~
31 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
32 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

33 **Sec. 225.** NRS 644.214 is hereby amended to read as follows:

34 644.214 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
35 this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license or
36 evidence of registration issued pursuant to NRS 644.190 to 644.330,
37 inclusive, shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the
38 Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of
39 Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The
40 statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

41 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
42 subsection 1 in:

43 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
44 for the issuance or renewal of the license or evidence of registration;
45 or



(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license or evidence of registration may not be issued or renewed by the Board pursuant to NRS 644.190 to 644.330, inclusive, if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 226. NRS 644.435 is hereby amended to read as follows:

644.435 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who has been issued a license or been registered pursuant to NRS 644.190 to 644.330, inclusive, the Board shall deem the license or registration issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Board receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the holder of the license or registration stating that the holder of the license or registration has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Board shall reinstate a license or registration issued pursuant to NRS 644.190 to 644.330, inclusive, that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license or registration was suspended stating that the person whose license or registration was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 227. NRS 645.358 is hereby amended to read as follows:

645.358 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter:

(a) A natural person who applies for the issuance of a license as a real estate broker, broker-salesman or salesman shall include the



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 social security number of the applicant in the application submitted
2 to the Division.

3 (b) A natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a
4 license as a real estate broker, broker-salesman or salesman shall
5 submit to the Division the statement prescribed by the Division of
6 Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and
7 Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
8 completed and signed by the applicant.

9 2. The Division shall include the statement required pursuant to
10 subsection 1 in:

11 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
12 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

13 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Division.

14 3. A license as a real estate broker, broker-salesman or
15 salesman may not be issued or renewed by the Division if the
16 applicant is a natural person who:

17 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
18 1; or

19 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
20 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
21 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
22 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
23 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

24 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
25 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
26 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
27 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
28 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
29 Division shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or~~
30 ~~other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions
31 that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

32 **Sec. 228.** NRS 645.358 is hereby amended to read as follows:

33 645.358 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
34 this chapter, a natural person who applies for the issuance or
35 renewal of a license as a real estate broker, broker-salesman or
36 salesman shall submit to the Division the statement prescribed by
37 the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department
38 of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The
39 statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

40 2. The Division shall include the statement required pursuant to
41 subsection 1 in:

42 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
43 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

44 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Division.



3. A license as a real estate broker, broker-salesman or salesman may not be issued or renewed by the Division if the applicant is a natural person who:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Division shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 229. NRS 645.6068 is hereby amended to read as follows:

645.6068 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter:

(a) A natural person who applies for the issuance of his registration as a qualified intermediary shall include the social security number of the applicant in the application submitted to the Division.

(b) A natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of his registration as a qualified intermediary shall submit to the Division the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Division shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the registration; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Division.

3. An applicant may not be registered as a qualified intermediary by the Division if the applicant is a natural person who:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~



~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Division shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 230. NRS 645.6068 is hereby amended to read as follows:

645.6068 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, a natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of his registration as a qualified intermediary shall submit to the Division the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Division shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the registration; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Division.

3. An applicant may not be registered as a qualified intermediary by the Division if the applicant is a natural person who:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Division shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 **Sec. 231.** NRS 645.6069 is hereby amended to read as
2 follows:

3 645.6069 1. If the Division receives a copy of a court order
4 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
5 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
6 and permits issued to a person who is registered with the Division as
7 a qualified intermediary, the Division shall deem the registration
8 issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after
9 the date on which the court order was issued unless the Division
10 receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public
11 agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person who is registered as a
12 qualified intermediary stating that the person has complied with the
13 subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to
14 NRS 425.560.

15 2. The Division shall reinstate the registration of a qualified
16 intermediary that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to
17 NRS 425.540 if the Division receives a letter issued by the ~~{district~~
18 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the
19 person whose registration was suspended stating that the person
20 whose registration was suspended has complied with the subpoena
21 or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

22 **Sec. 232.** NRS 645.648 is hereby amended to read as follows:

23 645.648 1. If the Division receives a copy of a court order
24 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
25 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
26 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license as a
27 real estate broker, broker-salesman or salesman, the Division shall
28 deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of
29 the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued
30 unless the Division receives a letter issued to the holder of the
31 license by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to
32 NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied
33 with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant
34 to NRS 425.560.

35 2. The Division shall reinstate a license as a real estate broker,
36 broker-salesman or salesman that has been suspended by a district
37 court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Division receives a letter
38 issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to
39 NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating
40 that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the
41 subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to
42 NRS 425.560.



1 **Sec. 233.** NRS 645A.025 is hereby amended to read as
2 follows:

3 645A.025 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
4 this chapter:

5 (a) A natural person who applies for the issuance of a license as
6 an escrow agent or escrow agency shall include the social security
7 number of the applicant in the application submitted to the
8 Commissioner.

9 (b) A natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a
10 license as an escrow agent or escrow agency shall submit to the
11 Commissioner the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare
12 and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human
13 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
14 completed and signed by the applicant.

15 2. The Commissioner shall include the statement required
16 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

17 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
18 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

19 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Commissioner.

20 3. A license as an escrow agent or escrow agency may not be
21 issued or renewed by the Commissioner if the applicant is a natural
22 person who:

23 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
24 1; or

25 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
26 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
27 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
28 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
29 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

30 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
31 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
32 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
33 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
34 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
35 Commissioner shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district~~
36 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
37 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

38 **Sec. 234.** NRS 645A.025 is hereby amended to read as
39 follows:

40 645A.025 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
41 this chapter, a natural person who applies for the issuance or
42 renewal of a license as an escrow agent or escrow agency shall
43 submit to the Commissioner the statement prescribed by the
44 Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The
2 statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

3 2. The Commissioner shall include the statement required
4 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

5 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
6 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

7 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Commissioner.

8 3. A license as an escrow agent or escrow agency may not be
9 issued or renewed by the Commissioner if the applicant is a natural
10 person who:

11 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
12 1; or

13 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
14 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
15 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district~~
16 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
17 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

18 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
19 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
20 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
21 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for
22 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
23 Commissioner shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district~~
24 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
25 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

26 **Sec. 235.** NRS 645A.095 is hereby amended to read as
27 follows:

28 645A.095 1. If the Commissioner receives a copy of a court
29 order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the
30 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational
31 licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the
32 holder of a license as an escrow agent or escrow agency, the
33 Commissioner shall deem the license issued to that person to be
34 suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the
35 court order was issued unless the Commissioner receives a letter
36 issued to the holder of the license by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~
37 public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the
38 license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied
39 the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

40 2. The Commissioner shall reinstate a license as an escrow
41 agent or escrow agency that has been suspended by a district court
42 pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Commissioner receives a letter
43 issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to
44 NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating
45 that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the



1 subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to
2 NRS 425.560.

3 **Sec. 236.** NRS 645B.023 is hereby amended to read as
4 follows:

5 645B.023 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
6 this chapter:

7 (a) A natural person who applies for the issuance of a license as
8 a mortgage broker shall include the social security number of the
9 applicant in the application submitted to the Commissioner.

10 (b) A natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a
11 license as a mortgage broker shall submit to the Commissioner the
12 statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive
13 Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant
14 to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by
15 the applicant.

16 2. The Commissioner shall include the statement required
17 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

18 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
19 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

20 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Commissioner.

21 3. A license as a mortgage broker may not be issued or
22 renewed by the Commissioner if the applicant is a natural person
23 who:

24 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
25 1; or

26 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
27 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
28 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
29 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
30 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

31 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
32 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
33 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
34 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
35 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
36 Commissioner shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district~~
37 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
38 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

39 **Sec. 237.** NRS 645B.023 is hereby amended to read as
40 follows:

41 645B.023 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
42 this chapter, a natural person who applies for the issuance or
43 renewal of a license as a mortgage broker shall submit to the
44 Commissioner the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare
45 and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
2 completed and signed by the applicant.

3 2. The Commissioner shall include the statement required
4 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

5 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
6 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

7 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Commissioner.

8 3. A license as a mortgage broker may not be issued or
9 renewed by the Commissioner if the applicant is a natural person
10 who:

11 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
12 1; or

13 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
14 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
15 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district~~
16 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
17 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

18 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
19 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
20 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
21 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for
22 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
23 Commissioner shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district~~
24 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
25 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

26 **Sec. 238.** NRS 645B.420 is hereby amended to read as
27 follows:

28 645B.420 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
29 this chapter:

30 (a) An applicant for the issuance of a license as a mortgage
31 agent pursuant to this chapter shall include the social security
32 number of the applicant in the application submitted to the
33 Commissioner.

34 (b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license as a
35 mortgage agent pursuant to this chapter shall submit to the
36 Commissioner the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare
37 and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human
38 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
39 completed and signed by the applicant.

40 2. The Commissioner shall include the statement required
41 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

42 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
43 for the issuance or renewal of a license as a mortgage agent; or

44 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Commissioner.



* A B 5 3 6 *

3. The license as a mortgage agent may not be issued or renewed by the Commissioner if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Commissioner shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 239. NRS 645B.420 is hereby amended to read as follows:

645B.420 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license as a mortgage agent pursuant to this chapter shall submit to the Commissioner the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Commissioner shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of a license as a mortgage agent; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Commissioner.

3. The license as a mortgage agent may not be issued or renewed by the Commissioner if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the



1 Commissioner shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district~~
2 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
3 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

4 **Sec. 240.** NRS 645B.680 is hereby amended to read as
5 follows:

6 645B.680 1. If the Commissioner receives a copy of a court
7 order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the
8 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational
9 licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the
10 holder of a license as a mortgage broker or mortgage agent, the
11 Commissioner shall deem the license issued to that person to be
12 suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the
13 court order was issued unless the Commissioner receives a letter
14 issued to the holder of the license by the ~~district attorney or other~~
15 public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the
16 license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied
17 the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

18 2. The Commissioner shall reinstate a license as a mortgage
19 broker or mortgage agent that has been suspended by a district court
20 pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Commissioner receives a letter
21 issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to
22 NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating
23 that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the
24 subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to
25 NRS 425.560.

26 **Sec. 241.** NRS 645C.295 is hereby amended to read as
27 follows:

28 645C.295 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
29 this chapter:

30 (a) An applicant for the issuance of a license, certificate or
31 registration card issued pursuant to this chapter shall include the
32 social security number of the applicant in the application submitted
33 to the Division.

34 (b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license,
35 certificate or registration card issued pursuant to this chapter shall
36 submit to the Division the statement prescribed by the Division of
37 Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and
38 Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
39 completed and signed by the applicant.

40 2. The Division shall include the statement required pursuant to
41 subsection 1 in:

42 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
43 for the issuance or renewal of the license, certificate or registration
44 card; or

45 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Division.



3. A license, certificate or registration card may not be issued or renewed by the Division pursuant to this chapter if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Division shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 242. NRS 645C.295 is hereby amended to read as follows:

645C.295 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license, certificate or registration card issued pursuant to this chapter shall submit to the Division the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Division shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license, certificate or registration card; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Division.

3. A license, certificate or registration card may not be issued or renewed by the Division pursuant to this chapter if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
2 Division shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or~~
3 ~~other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions
4 that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

5 **Sec. 243.** NRS 645C.465 is hereby amended to read as
6 follows:

7 645C.465 1. If the Division receives a copy of a court order
8 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
9 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
10 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license,
11 certificate or registration card issued pursuant to this chapter, the
12 Division shall deem the license, certificate or registration card
13 issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after
14 the date on which the court order was issued unless the Division
15 receives a letter issued to the holder of the license, certificate or
16 registration card by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency
17 pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license,
18 certificate or registration card has complied with the subpoena or
19 warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

20 2. The Division shall reinstate a license, certificate or
21 registration card issued pursuant to this chapter that has been
22 suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the
23 Division receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~
24 public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license,
25 certificate or registration card was suspended stating that the person
26 whose license, certificate or registration card was suspended has
27 complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage
28 pursuant to NRS 425.560.

29 **Sec. 244.** NRS 645D.195 is hereby amended to read as
30 follows:

31 645D.195 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
32 this chapter:

33 (a) A person who applies for the issuance of a certificate shall
34 include the social security number of the applicant in the application
35 submitted to the Administrator.

36 (b) A person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a
37 certificate shall submit to the Administrator the statement prescribed
38 by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the
39 Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS
40 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the
41 applicant.

42 2. The Administrator shall include the statement required
43 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

44 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
45 for the issuance or renewal of the certificate; or



(b) A separate form prescribed by the Administrator.

3. A certificate may not be issued or renewed by the Administrator if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Administrator shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 245. NRS 645D.195 is hereby amended to read as follows:

645D.195 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, a person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a certificate shall submit to the Administrator the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Administrator shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the certificate; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Administrator.

3. A certificate may not be issued or renewed by the Administrator if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
2 Administrator shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district~~
3 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
4 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

5 **Sec. 246.** NRS 645D.705 is hereby amended to read as
6 follows:

7 645D.705 1. If the Administrator receives a copy of a court
8 order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the
9 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational
10 licenses, certificates and permits issued to a certified inspector, the
11 Administrator shall deem the certificate issued to that person to be
12 suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the
13 court order was issued unless the Administrator receives a letter
14 issued to the certified inspector by the ~~district attorney or other~~
15 public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the certified
16 inspector has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied
17 the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

18 2. The Administrator shall reinstate a certificate that has been
19 suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the
20 Administrator receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or~~
21 ~~other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose
22 certificate was suspended stating that the person whose certificate
23 was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has
24 satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

25 **Sec. 247.** NRS 645E.210 is hereby amended to read as
26 follows:

27 645E.210 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
28 this chapter:

29 (a) A natural person who applies for the issuance of a license as
30 a mortgage banker shall include the social security number of the
31 applicant in the application submitted to the Commissioner.

32 (b) A natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a
33 license as a mortgage banker shall submit to the Commissioner the
34 statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive
35 Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant
36 to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by
37 the applicant.

38 2. The Commissioner shall include the statement required
39 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

40 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
41 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

42 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Commissioner.

43 3. The Commissioner shall not issue or renew a license as a
44 mortgage banker if the applicant is a natural person who:



1 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
2 1; or

3 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
4 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
5 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
6 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
7 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

8 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
9 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
10 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
11 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
12 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
13 Commissioner shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district~~
14 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
15 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

16 **Sec. 248.** NRS 645E.210 is hereby amended to read as
17 follows:

18 645E.210 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
19 this chapter, a natural person who applies for the issuance or
20 renewal of a license as a mortgage banker shall submit to the
21 Commissioner the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare
22 and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human
23 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
24 completed and signed by the applicant.

25 2. The Commissioner shall include the statement required
26 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

27 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
28 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

29 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Commissioner.

30 3. The Commissioner shall not issue or renew a license as a
31 mortgage banker if the applicant is a natural person who:

32 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
33 1; or

34 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
35 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
36 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
37 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
38 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

39 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
40 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
41 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
42 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
43 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
44 Commissioner shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district~~



1 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
2 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

3 **Sec. 249.** NRS 645E.680 is hereby amended to read as
4 follows:

5 645E.680 1. If the Commissioner receives a copy of a court
6 order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the
7 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational
8 licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the
9 holder of a license as a mortgage banker, the Commissioner shall
10 deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of
11 the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued
12 unless the Commissioner receives a letter issued to the holder of the
13 license by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to
14 NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied
15 with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant
16 to NRS 425.560.

17 2. The Commissioner shall reinstate a license as a mortgage
18 banker that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS
19 425.540 if the Commissioner receives a letter issued by the ~~district~~
20 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the
21 person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose
22 license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant
23 or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

24 **Sec. 250.** NRS 648.085 is hereby amended to read as follows:

25 648.085 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
26 this chapter:

27 (a) A natural person who applies for the issuance of a license or
28 work card issued pursuant to this chapter shall include the social
29 security number of the applicant in the application submitted to the
30 Board.

31 (b) A natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a
32 license or work card issued pursuant to this chapter shall submit to
33 the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and
34 Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human
35 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
36 completed and signed by the applicant.

37 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
38 subsection 1 in:

39 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
40 for the issuance or renewal of the license or work card; or

41 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

42 3. A license or work card may not be issued or renewed by the
43 Board pursuant to this chapter if the applicant is a natural person
44 who:



1 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
2 1; or

3 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
4 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
5 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
6 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
7 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

8 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
9 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
10 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
11 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
12 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board
13 shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~
14 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
15 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

16 **Sec. 251.** NRS 648.085 is hereby amended to read as follows:

17 648.085 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
18 this chapter, a natural person who applies for the issuance or
19 renewal of a license or work card issued pursuant to this chapter
20 shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of
21 Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and
22 Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
23 completed and signed by the applicant.

24 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
25 subsection 1 in:

26 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
27 for the issuance or renewal of the license or work card; or

28 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

29 3. A license or work card may not be issued or renewed by the
30 Board pursuant to this chapter if the applicant is a natural person
31 who:

32 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
33 1; or

34 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
35 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
36 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
37 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
38 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

39 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
40 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
41 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
42 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
43 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board
44 shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
2 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

3 **Sec. 252.** NRS 648.158 is hereby amended to read as follows:

4 648.158 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order
5 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
6 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
7 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license or work
8 card issued pursuant to this chapter, the Board shall deem the
9 license or work card issued to that person to be suspended at the end
10 of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued
11 unless the Board receives a letter issued to the holder of the license
12 or work card by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency
13 pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license or
14 work card has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has
15 satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

16 2. The Board shall reinstate a license or work card issued
17 pursuant to this chapter that has been suspended by a district court
18 pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued by the
19 ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550
20 to the person whose license or work card was suspended stating that
21 the person whose license or work card was suspended has complied
22 with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant
23 to NRS 425.560.

24 **Sec. 253.** NRS 649.233 is hereby amended to read as follows:

25 649.233 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
26 this chapter:

27 (a) A natural person who applies for the issuance of a license as
28 a collection agent or agency or a manager's certificate shall include
29 the social security number of the applicant in the application
30 submitted to the Commissioner.

31 (b) A natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a
32 license as a collection agent or agency or a manager's certificate
33 shall submit to the Commissioner the statement prescribed by the
34 Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of
35 Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The
36 statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

37 2. The Commissioner shall include the statement required
38 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

39 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
40 for the issuance or renewal of the license or certificate; or

41 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Commissioner.

42 3. A license as a collection agent or agency or a manager's
43 certificate may not be issued or renewed by the Commissioner if the
44 applicant is a natural person who:



(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Commissioner shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 254. NRS 649.233 is hereby amended to read as follows:

649.233 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, a natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a license as a collection agent or agency or a manager's certificate shall submit to the Commissioner the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Commissioner shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license or certificate; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Commissioner.

3. A license as a collection agent or agency or a manager's certificate may not be issued or renewed by the Commissioner if the applicant is a natural person who:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Commissioner shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district~~



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
2 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

3 **Sec. 255.** NRS 649.398 is hereby amended to read as follows:

4 649.398 1. If the Commissioner receives a copy of a court
5 order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the
6 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational
7 licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the
8 holder of a license as a collection agent or agency or a manager's
9 certificate, the Commissioner shall deem the license or certificate
10 issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after
11 the date on which the court order was issued unless the
12 Commissioner receives a letter issued to the holder of the license or
13 certificate by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant
14 to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license or certificate
15 has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the
16 arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

17 2. The Commissioner shall reinstate a license as a collection
18 agent or agency or a manager's certificate that has been suspended
19 by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Commissioner
20 receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public
21 agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license
22 or certificate was suspended stating that the person whose license or
23 certificate was suspended has complied with the subpoena or
24 warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

25 **Sec. 256.** NRS 652.095 is hereby amended to read as follows:

26 652.095 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
27 this chapter:

28 (a) An applicant for the issuance of a license or certificate issued
29 pursuant to NRS 652.125 shall include the social security number of
30 the applicant in the application submitted to the Board.

31 (b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license or
32 certificate issued pursuant to NRS 652.125 shall submit to the Board
33 the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive
34 Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant
35 to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by
36 the applicant.

37 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
38 subsection 1 in:

39 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
40 for the issuance or renewal of the license or certificate; or

41 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

42 3. A license or certificate may not be issued or renewed by the
43 Board pursuant to NRS 652.125 if the applicant:

44 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
45 1; or



* A B 5 3 6 *

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 257. NRS 652.095 is hereby amended to read as follows:

652.095 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license or certificate issued pursuant to NRS 652.125 shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license or certificate; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license or certificate may not be issued or renewed by the Board pursuant to NRS 652.125 if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.



* A B 5 3 6 *

Sec. 258. NRS 652.223 is hereby amended to read as follows:

652.223 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license or certificate issued pursuant to NRS 652.125, the Board shall deem the license or certificate issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Board receives a letter issued to the holder of the license or certificate by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license or certificate has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Board shall reinstate a license or certificate issued pursuant to NRS 652.125 that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license or certificate was suspended stating that the person whose license or certificate was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 259. NRS 654.145 is hereby amended to read as follows:

654.145 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter:

(a) An applicant for the issuance of a license as a nursing facility administrator or an administrator of a residential facility for groups shall include the social security number of the applicant in the application submitted to the Board.

(b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license as a nursing facility administrator or an administrator of a residential facility for groups shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license as a nursing facility administrator or an administrator of a residential facility for groups may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or



* A B 5 3 6 *

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 260. NRS 654.145 is hereby amended to read as follows:

654.145 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license as a nursing facility administrator or an administrator of a residential facility for groups shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license as a nursing facility administrator or an administrator of a residential facility for groups may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.



* A B 5 3 6 *

Sec. 261. NRS 654.193 is hereby amended to read as follows:

654.193 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license as a nursing facility administrator or an administrator of a residential facility for groups, the Board shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Board receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Board shall reinstate a license as a nursing facility administrator or an administrator of a residential facility for groups that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 262. NRS 655.075 is hereby amended to read as follows:

655.075 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter:

(a) An applicant for the issuance of a permit shall include the social security number of the applicant in the application submitted to the sheriff of the county in which the principal place of business of the applicant is located.

(b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a permit shall submit to the sheriff of the county in which the principal place of business of the applicant is located the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The sheriff of a county shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the permit; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the sheriff.

3. A permit may not be issued or renewed by the sheriff of a county if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
2 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
3 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
5 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
6 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
7 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
8 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the sheriff
9 shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~
10 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
11 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

12 **Sec. 263.** NRS 655.075 is hereby amended to read as follows:

13 655.075 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
14 this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a permit
15 shall submit to the sheriff of the county in which the principal place
16 of business of the applicant is located the statement prescribed by
17 the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department
18 of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The
19 statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

20 2. The sheriff of a county shall include the statement required
21 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

22 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
23 for the issuance or renewal of the permit; or

24 (b) A separate form prescribed by the sheriff.

25 3. A permit may not be issued or renewed by the sheriff of a
26 county if the applicant:

27 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
28 1; or

29 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
30 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
31 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
32 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
33 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

34 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
35 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
36 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
37 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
38 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the sheriff
39 shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~
40 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
41 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

42 **Sec. 264.** NRS 655.078 is hereby amended to read as follows:

43 655.078 1. If the sheriff of a county receives a copy of a
44 court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the
45 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational



licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a permit issued by the sheriff, the sheriff shall deem the permit issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the sheriff receives a letter issued to the holder of the permit by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the permit has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. A sheriff shall reinstate a permit issued by him that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the sheriff receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose permit was suspended stating that the person whose permit was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 265. NRS 656.155 is hereby amended to read as follows:

656.155 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter:

(a) An applicant for the issuance of a license or certificate shall include the social security number of the applicant in the application submitted to the Board.

(b) An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license or certificate shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license or certificate; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

3. A license or certificate may not be issued or renewed by the Board if the applicant:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~
2 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
3 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

4 **Sec. 266.** NRS 656.155 is hereby amended to read as follows:

5 656.155 1. In addition to any other requirements set forth in
6 this chapter, an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license or
7 certificate shall submit to the Board the statement prescribed by the
8 Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of
9 Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The
10 statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

11 2. The Board shall include the statement required pursuant to
12 subsection 1 in:

13 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
14 for the issuance or renewal of the license or certificate; or

15 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Board.

16 3. A license or certificate may not be issued or renewed by the
17 Board if the applicant:

18 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
19 1; or

20 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
21 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
22 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district~~
23 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
24 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

25 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
26 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
27 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
28 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for
29 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Board
30 shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~
31 public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the
32 applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

33 **Sec. 267.** NRS 656.255 is hereby amended to read as follows:

34 656.255 1. If the Board receives a copy of a court order
35 issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of
36 all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates
37 and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license or
38 certificate issued pursuant to this chapter, the Board shall deem the
39 license or certificate issued to that person to be suspended at the end
40 of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued
41 unless the Board receives a letter issued to the holder of the license
42 or certificate by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency
43 pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license or
44 certificate has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has
45 satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.



* A B 5 3 6 *

2. The Board shall reinstate a license or certificate issued pursuant to this chapter that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Board receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license or certificate was suspended stating that the person whose license or certificate was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 268. NRS 683A.383 is hereby amended to read as follows:

683A.383 1. A natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a certificate of registration as an administrator or a license as a producer of insurance or managing general agent shall submit to the Commissioner the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Commissioner shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the certificate of registration or license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Commissioner.

3. A certificate of registration as an administrator or a license as a producer of insurance or managing general agent may not be issued or renewed by the Commissioner if the applicant is a natural person who:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Commissioner shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.



Sec. 269. NRS 683A.385 is hereby amended to read as follows:

683A.385 1. If the Commissioner receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a certificate of registration as an administrator or a license as a producer of insurance or managing general agent, the Commissioner shall suspend the certificate of registration or license issued to that person at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Commissioner receives a letter issued to the holder of the certificate of registration or license by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the certificate of registration or license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Commissioner shall reinstate a certificate of registration as an administrator or a license as a producer of insurance or managing general agent that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Commissioner receives a letter issued by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose certificate of registration or license was suspended stating that the person whose certificate of registration or license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 270. NRS 683C.043 is hereby amended to read as follows:

683C.043 1. A natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a license to act as an insurance consultant shall submit to the Commissioner the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Commissioner shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Commissioner.

3. A license to act as an insurance consultant may not be issued or renewed by the Commissioner if the applicant is a natural person who:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or



* A B 5 3 6 *

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Commissioner shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 271. NRS 683C.047 is hereby amended to read as follows:

683C.047 1. If the Commissioner receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license to act as an insurance consultant, the Commissioner shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Commissioner receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Commissioner shall reinstate a license to act as an insurance consultant that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Commissioner receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 272. NRS 684A.143 is hereby amended to read as follows:

684A.143 1. A natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a license shall submit to the Commissioner the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Commissioner shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:



* A B 5 3 6 *

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Commissioner.

3. A license may not be issued or renewed by the Commissioner if the applicant is a natural person who:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Commissioner shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

5. As used in this section, "license" means:

(a) A license as an adjuster;

(b) A license as an associate adjuster; and

(c) A limited license issued pursuant to NRS 684A.155.

Sec. 273. NRS 684A.147 is hereby amended to read as follows:

684A.147 1. If the Commissioner receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license, the Commissioner shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Commissioner receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Commissioner shall reinstate a license that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Commissioner receives a letter issued by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

3. As used in this section, "license" means:



* A B 5 3 6 *

- (a) A license as an adjuster;
- (b) A license as an associate adjuster; and
- (c) A limited license issued pursuant to NRS 684A.155.

Sec. 274. NRS 684B.083 is hereby amended to read as follows:

684B.083 1. A natural person who applies for the issuance or renewal of a license as a motor vehicle physical damage appraiser shall submit to the Commissioner the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Commissioner shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Commissioner.

3. A license as a motor vehicle physical damage appraiser may not be issued or renewed by the Commissioner if the applicant is a natural person who:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Commissioner shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 275. NRS 684B.087 is hereby amended to read as follows:

684B.087 1. If the Commissioner receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a license as a motor vehicle physical damage appraiser, the Commissioner shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Commissioner receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~district attorney or other~~



1 public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the
2 license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied
3 the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

4 2. The Commissioner shall reinstate a license as a motor
5 vehicle physical damage appraiser that has been suspended by a
6 district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Commissioner receives
7 a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency
8 pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was
9 suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has
10 complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage
11 pursuant to NRS 425.560.

12 **Sec. 276.** NRS 685A.127 is hereby amended to read as
13 follows:

14 685A.127 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a
15 surplus lines broker's license shall submit to the Commissioner the
16 statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive
17 Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant
18 to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by
19 the applicant.

20 2. The Commissioner shall include the statement required
21 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

22 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
23 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

24 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Commissioner.

25 3. A surplus lines broker's license may not be issued or
26 renewed by the Commissioner if the applicant:

27 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
28 1; or

29 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
30 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
31 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
32 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
33 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

34 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
35 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
36 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
37 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
38 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
39 Commissioner shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district~~
40 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
41 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

42 **Sec. 277.** NRS 685A.133 is hereby amended to read as
43 follows:

44 685A.133 1. If the Commissioner receives a copy of a court
45 order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the



1 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational
2 licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the
3 holder of a surplus lines broker's license, the Commissioner shall
4 deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of
5 the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued
6 unless the Commissioner receives a letter issued to the holder of the
7 license by the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to
8 NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied
9 with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant
10 to NRS 425.560.

11 2. The Commissioner shall reinstate a surplus lines broker's
12 license that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS
13 425.540 if the Commissioner receives a letter issued by the ~~{district~~
14 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the
15 person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose
16 license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant
17 or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

18 **Sec. 278.** NRS 686B.143 is hereby amended to read as
19 follows:

20 686B.143 1. A natural person who applies for the issuance or
21 renewal of a license as a rate service organization shall submit to the
22 Commissioner the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare
23 and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human
24 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
25 completed and signed by the applicant.

26 2. The Commissioner shall include the statement required
27 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

28 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
29 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

30 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Commissioner.

31 3. A license as a rate service organization may not be issued or
32 renewed by the Commissioner if the applicant is a natural person
33 who:

34 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
35 1; or

36 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
37 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
38 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~{district~~
39 ~~attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
40 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

41 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
42 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
43 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
44 the ~~{district attorney or other}~~ public agency enforcing the order for
45 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the



1 Commissioner shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district~~
2 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
3 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

4 **Sec. 279.** NRS 686B.147 is hereby amended to read as
5 follows:

6 686B.147 1. If the Commissioner receives a copy of a court
7 order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the
8 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational
9 licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the
10 holder of a license as a rate service organization, the Commissioner
11 shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the
12 end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was
13 issued unless the Commissioner receives a letter issued to the holder
14 of the license by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency
15 pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has
16 complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage
17 pursuant to NRS 425.560.

18 2. The Commissioner shall reinstate a license as a rate service
19 organization that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to
20 NRS 425.540 if the Commissioner receives a letter issued by the
21 ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550
22 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person
23 whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or
24 warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

25 **Sec. 280.** NRS 689.258 is hereby amended to read as follows:

26 689.258 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of an
27 agent's license pursuant to this chapter shall submit to the
28 Commissioner the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare
29 and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human
30 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
31 completed and signed by the applicant.

32 2. The Commissioner shall include the statement required
33 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

34 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
35 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

36 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Commissioner.

37 3. An agent's license may not be issued or renewed by the
38 Commissioner pursuant to this chapter if the applicant:

39 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
40 1; or

41 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
42 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
43 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
44 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
45 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.



4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Commissioner shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 281. NRS 689.262 is hereby amended to read as follows:

689.262 1. If the Commissioner receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of an agent's license issued pursuant to this chapter, the Commissioner shall deem the license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Commissioner receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Commissioner shall reinstate an agent's license issued pursuant to this chapter that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Commissioner receives a letter issued by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

Sec. 282. NRS 692A.1033 is hereby amended to read as follows:

692A.1033 1. An applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license as a title agent or escrow officer shall submit to the Commissioner the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by the applicant.

2. The Commissioner shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Commissioner.

3. A license as a title agent or escrow officer may not be issued or renewed by the Commissioner if the applicant:



1 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
2 1; or

3 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
4 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
5 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
6 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
7 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

8 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
9 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
10 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
11 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
12 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
13 Commissioner shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district~~
14 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
15 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

16 **Sec. 283.** NRS 692A.1035 is hereby amended to read as
17 follows:

18 692A.1035 1. If the Commissioner receives a copy of a court
19 order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the
20 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational
21 licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the
22 holder of a license as a title agent or escrow officer, the
23 Commissioner shall deem the license issued to that person to be
24 suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the
25 court order was issued unless the Commissioner receives a letter
26 issued to the holder of the license by the ~~district attorney or other~~
27 public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the
28 license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied
29 the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

30 2. The Commissioner shall reinstate a license as a title agent or
31 escrow officer that has been suspended by a district court pursuant
32 to NRS 425.540 if the Commissioner receives a letter issued by the
33 ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550
34 to the person whose license was suspended stating that the person
35 whose license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or
36 warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

37 **Sec. 284.** NRS 692B.193 is hereby amended to read as
38 follows:

39 692B.193 1. A natural person who applies for the issuance of
40 a permit or license pursuant to this chapter shall submit to the
41 Commissioner the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare
42 and Supportive Services of the Department of Health and Human
43 Services pursuant to NRS 425.520. The statement must be
44 completed and signed by the applicant.



2. The Commissioner shall include the statement required pursuant to subsection 1 in:

(a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted for the issuance or renewal of the permit or license; or

(b) A separate form prescribed by the Commissioner.

3. A permit or license may not be issued by the Commissioner pursuant to this chapter if the applicant is a natural person who:

(a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection 1; or

(b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the Commissioner shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

Sec. 285. NRS 692B.197 is hereby amended to read as follows:

692B.197 1. If the Commissioner receives a copy of a court order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the holder of a permit or license issued pursuant to this chapter, the Commissioner shall deem the permit or license issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on which the court order was issued unless the Commissioner receives a letter issued to the holder of the permit or license by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the holder of the permit or license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

2. The Commissioner shall reinstate a permit or license issued pursuant to this chapter that has been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the Commissioner receives a letter issued by the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose permit or license was suspended stating that the person whose permit or license was suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.



1 **Sec. 286.** NRS 696A.303 is hereby amended to read as
2 follows:

3 696A.303 1. A natural person who applies for the issuance or
4 renewal of a club agent's license shall submit to the Commissioner
5 the statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive
6 Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant
7 to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by
8 the applicant.

9 2. The Commissioner shall include the statement required
10 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

11 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
12 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

13 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Commissioner.

14 3. A club agent's license may not be issued or renewed by the
15 Commissioner if the applicant is a natural person who:

16 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
17 1; or

18 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
19 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
20 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~district~~
21 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
22 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

23 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
24 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
25 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
26 the ~~district attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order for
27 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
28 Commissioner shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~district~~
29 ~~attorney or other~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
30 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

31 **Sec. 287.** NRS 696A.307 is hereby amended to read as
32 follows:

33 696A.307 1. If the Commissioner receives a copy of a court
34 order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the
35 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational
36 licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who has been
37 issued a club agent's license, the Commissioner shall deem the
38 license to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after the date on
39 which the court order was issued unless the Commissioner receives
40 a letter issued to the holder of the license by the ~~district attorney or~~
41 ~~other~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 stating that the
42 holder of the license has complied with the subpoena or warrant or
43 has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

44 2. The Commissioner shall reinstate a club agent's license
45 suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if he receives



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 a letter issued by the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency
2 pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose license was
3 suspended stating that the person whose license was suspended has
4 complied with the subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage
5 pursuant to NRS 425.560.

6 **Sec. 288.** NRS 697.181 is hereby amended to read as follows:

7 697.181 1. A natural person who applies for the issuance or
8 renewal of a bail agent's, general agent's, bail enforcement agent's
9 or bail solicitor's license shall submit to the Commissioner the
10 statement prescribed by the Division of Welfare and Supportive
11 Services of the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant
12 to NRS 425.520. The statement must be completed and signed by
13 the applicant.

14 2. The Commissioner shall include the statement required
15 pursuant to subsection 1 in:

16 (a) The application or any other forms that must be submitted
17 for the issuance or renewal of the license; or

18 (b) A separate form prescribed by the Commissioner.

19 3. A bail agent's, general agent's, bail enforcement agent's or
20 bail solicitor's license may not be issued or renewed by the
21 Commissioner if the applicant is a natural person who:

22 (a) Fails to submit the statement required pursuant to subsection
23 1; or

24 (b) Indicates on the statement submitted pursuant to subsection
25 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a child and is
26 not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by the ~~[district~~
27 ~~attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for the
28 repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

29 4. If an applicant indicates on the statement submitted pursuant
30 to subsection 1 that he is subject to a court order for the support of a
31 child and is not in compliance with the order or a plan approved by
32 the ~~[district attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order for
33 the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order, the
34 Commissioner shall advise the applicant to contact the ~~[district~~
35 ~~attorney or other]~~ public agency enforcing the order to determine the
36 actions that the applicant may take to satisfy the arrearage.

37 **Sec. 289.** NRS 697.182 is hereby amended to read as follows:

38 697.182 1. If the Commissioner receives a copy of a court
39 order issued pursuant to NRS 425.540 that provides for the
40 suspension of all professional, occupational and recreational
41 licenses, certificates and permits issued to a person who is the
42 holder of a bail agent's, general agent's, bail enforcement agent's or
43 bail solicitor's license, the Commissioner shall deem the license
44 issued to that person to be suspended at the end of the 30th day after
45 the date on which the court order was issued unless the



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 Commissioner receives a letter issued to the holder of the license by
2 the ~~the [district attorney or other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS
3 425.550 stating that the holder of the license has complied with the
4 subpoena or warrant or has satisfied the arrearage pursuant to
5 NRS 425.560.

6 2. The Commissioner shall reinstate a bail agent's, general
7 agent's, bail enforcement agent's or bail solicitor's license that has
8 been suspended by a district court pursuant to NRS 425.540 if the
9 Commissioner receives a letter issued by the ~~[district attorney or~~
10 ~~other]~~ public agency pursuant to NRS 425.550 to the person whose
11 license was suspended stating that the person whose license was
12 suspended has complied with the subpoena or warrant or has
13 satisfied the arrearage pursuant to NRS 425.560.

14 **Sec. 290.** The District Attorney of Clark County shall report to
15 the 75th Session of the Nevada Legislature concerning the status of
16 implementation of the recommendations of:

17 1. The July 2, 2003, report entitled "Organizational
18 Assessment of the Clark County, Nevada, District Attorney's
19 Family Support Division," submitted to the District Attorney by
20 Policy Studies Inc.

21 2. The December 22, 2006, "Performance Audit of the State of
22 Nevada's Enforcement and Collection of Child Support" prepared
23 by MAXIMUS, including specific recommendations to:

24 (a) Centralize case processing and call center functions;

25 (b) Measure the success of the Program for the enforcement of
26 child support and related services through performance measures
27 rather than policy adherence;

28 (c) Improve reporting by management;

29 (d) Develop and adhere to a strategic plan; and

30 (e) Develop a document imaging system.

31 **Sec. 291.** 1. The Division shall work with the district
32 attorneys of this State to prepare for and carry out the transfer of
33 duties for the enforcement of child support pursuant to the Program
34 from the district attorneys to the State as required by this act.

35 2. The Division and the district attorneys shall make a report to
36 the 75th Session of the Nevada Legislature concerning the progress
37 of preparations pursuant to subsection 1.

38 3. Any plan for the repayment of arrearages in child support
39 that is approved by a district attorney before July 1, 2011, pursuant
40 to the Program remains in force after that date and must be enforced
41 by the Division.

42 4. The initial amount transferred to the State pursuant to
43 subsection 3 of section 3 of this act by each county is the greater of
44 the amount actually expended for the support of the Program in
45 Fiscal Year 2006-2007 or the amount actually expended for the



1 support of the Program in Fiscal Year 2010-2011. For the purposes
2 of this subsection, the amount actually expended in a fiscal year
3 includes the amount allocated for legal services provided for the
4 support of the Program by the district attorney.

5 5. As used in this section:

6 (a) "Division" means the Division of Welfare and Supportive
7 Services of the Department of Health and Human Services.

8 (b) "Program" has the meaning ascribed to in NRS 425.318.

9 **Sec. 292.** The Legislative Counsel shall, in preparing the
10 reprint and supplements to the Nevada Revised Statutes,
11 appropriately change any references to an officer, agency or other
12 entity whose responsibilities are transferred pursuant to the
13 provisions of this act to refer to the appropriate officer, agency or
14 other entity as amended by the provisions of this act.

15 **Sec. 293.** 1. This section and sections 290 and 291 of this act
16 become effective on October 1, 2007.

17 2. Sections 1 to 11, inclusive, 13, 15, 17, 19, 21, 23 to 74,
18 inclusive, 77 to 91, inclusive, 93 to 134, inclusive, 136, 137, 139,
19 140, 142, 143, 145, 146, 148, 149, 151, 152, 154, 155, 157, 158,
20 160, 161, 162, 164, 166, 167, 169, 170, 172, 173, 175, 176, 178,
21 179, 181, 182, 184, 185, 187, 188, 190, 191, 193, 194, 196, 197,
22 199, 200, 202, 203, 205, 206, 208, 209, 211, 212, 214, 215, 217,
23 218, 220, 221, 223, 224, 226, 227, 229, 231, 232, 233, 235, 236,
24 238, 240, 241, 243, 244, 246, 247, 249, 250, 252, 253, 255, 256,
25 258, 259, 261, 262, 264, 265, 267 to 289, inclusive, and 292 of this
26 act become effective on July 1, 2011.

27 3. Sections 75 and 76 of this act expire by limitation on the
28 date the regulation adopted by the Board of Examiners for Alcohol,
29 Drug and Gambling Counselors for the certification of a person as a
30 detoxification technician pursuant to NRS 641C.500 becomes
31 effective, unless a later date is otherwise specified in the regulation,
32 or on the date of the repeal of the federal law requiring each state to
33 establish procedures for withholding, suspending and restricting the
34 professional, occupational and recreational licenses for child support
35 arrearages and for noncompliance with certain processes relating to
36 paternity or child support proceedings, whichever occurs first.

37 4. Sections 11, 13, 15, 17, 19, 21, 23 to 26, inclusive, 29 to 36,
38 inclusive, 45 to 74, inclusive, 77 to 91, inclusive, 93 to 134,
39 inclusive, 137, 140, 143, 146, 149, 152, 155, 158, 162, 164, 167,
40 170, 173, 176, 179, 182, 185, 188, 191, 194, 197, 200, 203, 206,
41 209, 212, 215, 218, 221, 224, 227, 229, 233, 236, 238, 241, 244,
42 247, 250, 253, 256, 259, 262, 265 and 268 to 289, inclusive, of this
43 act expire by limitation on the date on which the provisions of 42
44 U.S.C. § 666 requiring each state to establish procedures under
45 which the state has authority to withhold or suspend, or to restrict



* A B 5 3 6 *

1 the use of professional, occupational and recreational licenses of
2 persons who:

3 (a) Have failed to comply with a subpoena or warrant relating to
4 a proceeding to determine the paternity of a child or to establish or
5 enforce an obligation for the support of a child; or

6 (b) Are in arrears in the payment for the support of one or more
7 children,

8 ➤ are repealed by the Congress of the United States.

9 5. Sections 12, 14, 16, 18, 20, 22, 92, 135, 138, 141, 144, 147,
10 150, 153, 156, 159, 163, 165, 168, 171, 174, 177, 180, 183, 186,
11 189, 192, 195, 198, 201, 204, 207, 210, 213, 216, 219, 222, 225,
12 228, 230, 234, 237, 239, 242, 245, 248, 251, 254, 257, 260, 263 and
13 266 of this act become effective on the date on which the provisions
14 of 42 U.S.C. § 666 requiring each state to establish procedures
15 under which the state has authority to withhold or suspend, or to
16 restrict the use of professional, occupational and recreational
17 licenses of persons who:

18 (a) Have failed to comply with a subpoena or warrant relating to
19 a proceeding to determine the paternity of a child or to establish or
20 enforce an obligation for the support of a child; or

21 (b) Are in arrears in the payment for the support of one or more
22 children,

23 ➤ are repealed by the Congress of the United States.

24 6. Sections 14, 16, 18, 20, 22, 136, 138, 139, 141, 142, 144,
25 145, 147, 148, 150, 151, 153, 154, 156, 157, 159, 160, 161, 163,
26 165, 166, 168, 169, 171, 172, 174, 175, 177, 178, 180, 181, 183,
27 184, 186, 187, 189, 190, 192, 193, 195, 196, 198, 199, 201, 202,
28 204, 205, 207, 208, 210, 211, 213, 214, 216, 217, 219, 220, 222,
29 223, 225, 226, 228, 230, 231, 232, 234, 235, 237, 239, 240, 242,
30 243, 245, 246, 248, 249, 251, 252, 254, 255, 257, 258, 260, 261,
31 263, 264, 266 and 267 of this act expire by limitation 2 years after
32 the date on which the provisions of 42 U.S.C. § 666 requiring each
33 state to establish procedures under which the state has authority to
34 withhold or suspend, or to restrict the use of professional,
35 occupational and recreational licenses of persons who:

36 (a) Have failed to comply with a subpoena or warrant relating to
37 a proceeding to determine the paternity of a child or to establish or
38 enforce an obligation for the support of a child; or

39 (b) Are in arrears in the payment for the support of one or more
40 children,

41 ➤ are repealed by the Congress of the United States.

